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Shaun Visits Lauren! -

Chapter 949: Shaun Visits Lauren!

Shaun had promised Jordan that he would find Lauren and explain the situation to her.

Actually, he was also very concerned about Lauren and was glad to do this. After all,
Shaun had taught her his control technique!

With no further ado, Shaun took a private plane and soon arrived at the capital. When
he arrived at the Steele family’s secret base, Salvatore welcomed him and brought him
to find Lauren.

At this moment, Lauren was in the ward taking care of the unconscious Victoria.

Salvatore brought Shaun to the door and was about to knock when Shaun reached out
to stop him. He could vaguely hear Lauren murmuring softly to Victoria.

Shaun said to Salvatore, “I'll go in myself.”

Salvatore nodded and didn’t say anything. He knew that Rong Bailun wouldn’t hurt
Lauren.

Shaun gently pushed the door open. The moment he entered, he saw a ray of sunlight
shining on the beautiful Lauren.

Lauren’s hair was loosely pulled back. The quality of her hair was very good. It was soft
and black without a single strand of white hair. However, she looked a little haggard.

At this moment, Lauren held Victoria’s hand and muttered to herself. “Victoria, it's all my
fault. | took matters into my own hands and kept the incident a secret. If | had told you
the truth right from the start, you wouldn’t have been humiliated in front of so many
people. Perhaps you would have forgiven yourself when Jordan found out about this.
Perhaps you would have been fine...”

Lauren blamed herself. She felt that she was responsible for Victoria’'s current state.
Shaun shook his head sadly and pushed the door open.

“Beloved disciple, that’s not right! What does this have to do with you? Why are you
taking all of the blame?”




Shaun was Lauren’s supporter and did not like Victoria much.

“Chairman Rong? Why are you here? You just called me... your beloved disciple?”
Lauren was shocked. She quickly composed herself and stood up from her seat.
No one other than Jordan knew that Shaun and Rong Bailun had swapped minds.
Jordan had yet to tell them. Shaun got ready to reveal his true identity. He smiled
mischievously.

“That’s right. Hehe, my beloved disciple, guess who | am?”

Hearing this familiar evil laughter, Lauren immediately recognized him.

“You're Shaun! You’re not dead?”

Shaun closed the door and walked forward with a smile.

‘I haven’t taught you all my skills. How can | bear to die? If | die, won’t my Handley
family have no successor?”

Shaun had no descendants and Lauren was extremely talented. She learned his skills
very quickly, and he had really considered teaching her all his skills.

Lauren knew that Jordan had left with Shaun. She immediately asked, “Shaun, where’s
my husband? You left together previously. Where is he now? Is he alright?”

Shaun replied, “Don’t worry, I’'m your husband’s personal guard now. With me around,
no one can hurt him! He has something on now and can’t come to visit you, so he
specially asked me to tell you that he might not be back for some time.

“He said that he misses you very much. He misses you every second. He misses you
so much that he can’t fall asleep. He wants to have children with you. Oh, right. He also
asked you to take a few sexy photos and record some moaning sounds, for me to bring
back to him. When he’s bored, he can take a look and listen to them.”

Lauren became very shy and hurriedly said, “Impossible. My husband wouldn’t ask me
to do that. Don’t lie to me!”

Shaun laughed. “Hahaha, as expected of my beloved disciple. You're so smart. Alright,
I'll tell you the truth. Jordan is so focused on saving Victoria that he completely
neglected you. To think you’re still blaming yourself here. Lauren, it's not that | want to
criticize you, but you’re too sensible. You're at a disadvantage, do you know that?

“As the saying goes, only children who cry will have candy. Look at Victoria. She broke
up with Jordan and went to Houston to marry another man. Then, she suddenl




disappeared. Jordan spent a long time searching for her. Now, she’s throwing a tantrum
and attempted suicide. Look at how capable she is. She knows how to make Jordan’s
heart beat for her.

“‘Now what about you? You're so sensible all the time. Other than when | kidnapped
you, you didn’t cause any trouble for Jordan. This won’t do, understand?”

Shaun felt indignant for Lauren. He felt that she was Jordan’s best wife and the most
beautiful one.

However, Lauren didn’t receive the most love from Jordan. In fact, she didn’t even
receive as much as Hailey did in the past.

Lauren lowered her head and said slowly, “We love Jordan in different ways. | don’t
want to be a burden to my husband, and | don’t have the ability to help him. I’'m also
very worried that we will grow further and further away from each other. Shaun, please
tell me more about your business with Jordan, okay? If possible, | really want to help
you!”

Shaun smiled. “Don’t worry, you’re my beloved disciple. Jordan and | are on the same
side now. I'll agree to any request you have.”

Lauren was very happy. She made a pot of tea for Shaun and poured him a cup as if
she was respecting a teacher.

Shaun happily drank the tea. He suddenly remembered that the current Jordan was
now with Lauren and Chloe at the lake in 2020.

What Jordan was experiencing now had already happened to Lauren!

“Interesting.”

At this thought, Shaun suddenly asked, “Lauren, two years ago, did you bring your
daughter to Skaneateles Lake to play?”

Lauren was surprised. “Yes, how did you know?”

Shaun smiled. “Tell me if you met any strange people or incidents over there,
especially... if you... hehe.”

Shaun’s signature evil smile appeared again.
Lauren asked curiously, “If | what?”

“Did you sleep with a man there?” Shaun asked bluntly.




Bang.

Lauren slammed the table angrily. “Shaun! | treat you as my husband’s friend and my
sort of teacher. | didn’t expect you to insult me like this! What information do you want
from me? Do you want me to commit suicide like Victoria to prove my innocence?”

Shaun quickly stood up and said, “My beloved disciple, you’re being too serious. That’s
not what | meant. How could | not know your character? | just want to know if your
husband slept with you at Skaneateles Lake!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 950: Rong Bingshao Looks For Ban Luming!

Lauren looked incredulous.
What was going on? Why did he suddenly bring this up?

Lauren said, “What are you talking about? My husband and | hadn’t even met two years
ago. How could something like that... have happened...”

Towards the end, Lauren’s tone softened and she looked a little shy.

It had been a long time since Lauren was intimate with Jordan. They had not seen each
other for the past two weeks, and the month before that, they had spent it here watching
over Victoria.

Jordan was so focused on watching over Victoria that he had no mood to do anything
with Lauren.

Lauren was a woman. Every night, when she fell asleep alone, she would miss Jordan
very much. She missed the past. The joy Jordan had brought her when they were
together!

Shaun smiled, but couldn’t sate his curiosity. curious. He wanted to know if Jordan, who
had been following his wife the past few days, would be unable to resist hitting on
Lauren from 2020.

After all, when Jordan met Victoria from 2020, he had held her and slept with her for a
whole night.

“‘But...”




Lauren suddenly spoke up. “Speaking of what happened at Skaneateles Lake two years
ago, | did encounter something very strange. After | returned, | told my grandfather
about it. My grandfather told me that he would send someone to investigate, and he
also ordered me not to tell anyone about this.”

Shaun thought to himself: “The strange incident must have something to do with
Jordan!”

Shaun was currently in 2022. He had to wait for Rong Huangde to give him the antidote
before he could return to 2020. At this moment, he couldn’t stay by Jordan’s side to
protect him. Shaun wanted to know what Jordan had done and experienced in the lake,
by asking Lauren.

Whatever Jordan from 2022 would do at the lake in 2020, the current Lauren already
knew. Shaun only needed to ask Lauren to know what Jordan would be doing in the
past.

To Shaun, this complex cause and effect was something very interesting!
Shaun probed. “Good disciple, tell me what happened!”

Lauren had promised her grandfather not to leak this matter. Due to Martin’s special
status, Lauren’s promise was no different from a military order. However, Shaun was
someone she could confide in.

Be it Shaun or Rong Bailun, they were far more powerful than the Howard family. After
all, he had seen more world secrets than the Howard family. There was nothing that
Lauren couldn’t tell Shaun.

Lauren said seriously, “It was a sunny day. The sun was very bright and the breeze was
very comfortable. Chloe and | had a boat ride on the lake the day before. We had a lot
of fun, so we booked a boat again, as well as the entire lake. Our boat was the only one
above the lake that afternoon.

“The boatman was rowing in front. We sat in the boat and enjoyed the beautiful scenery.
| saw that the lake water was so clear that one could see the bottom, so | reached out
and flicked the water a few times. When Chloe saw it, she insisted on touching the
water too. Therefore, | carried her so that she could touch the lake.

“But suddenly...”

Year 2020. At the western China secret base.

“Oh my god! How f*cking exciting! | must be in 2020 now!”




Wearing an oxygen mask and heavy clothing, Rong Bingshao walked forward
unsteadily. He had just time-traveled but he did not have to spend too much time
recuperating like Jordan and Shaun. He felt like the world was spinning and many
things appeared upside-down.

Nevertheless, at his young age, he was confident that he would quickly adapt. He slowly
walked forward.

Soon enough, he arrived at the western China secret base.
“Who is it?! Stop right there! Squat down! Hands behind your head!”
Two soldiers aimed their guns at Rong Bingshao.

Rong Bingshao quickly called out. “Hey, guys, hello. ’'m Rong Bingshao, the son of
Chairman Rong.”

“Shut up, damn brat. You dare to pretend to be Master Rong’s son?!”

The soldiers couldn’t see Rong Bingshao’s face as he was wearing an oxygen mask.
They couldn’t even tell how old he was.

Rong Bingshao said, “I'm not lying to you. Hey, listen. Oh, hell, what are you doing!”

A soldier suddenly came over and took off Rong Bingshao’s oxygen mask to see who
he was.

“Give me back my oxygen mask!”

Rong Bingshao shouted. He had just traveled back in time and could not adapt to the air
here. He would feel even dizzier without his oxygen mask!

However, even after taking off the oxygen mask, the soldier still couldn’t recognize
Rong Bingshao.

“Hey, do you know what Master Rong’s son looks like?”
“I'm just a patrolling guard like you. How would | have met Master Rong’s son?”

Neither of them recognized Rong Bingshao. However, because he was Chinese and
claimed to be Chairman Rong’s son, they did not shoot him.

Instead, they reported to their superior.

.. give me back my oxygen mask first... cough cough...”




With the oxygen mask, Rong Bingshao was getting increasingly dizzy and couldn’t
stand anymore.

The soldier teased him.

“Kid, | don’t think Master Rong’s son is as weak as you. | am sure he doesn’t have to
wear an oxygen mask when he goes out.”

“Haha, that’s right. The medical skills of the Rong family are beyond our imagination.
Even if his son has any illness, he would have been cured long ago. You are clearly an
impostor.”

“After confirming that you’re an impostor, we’ll send you on your way immediately!”

Rong Bingshao knelt on the ground, furious.

He could only blame himself for being inexperienced and too eager to kill Jordan. Now,
he was stopped the moment he arrived at his family’s territory.

Moreover, he was extremely dizzy now. If he died like this, Jordan would definitely laugh
to death if he found out!

The soldier took a photo of Rong Bingshao’s face and sent it to his superior.

Not long after, an off-road vehicle drove over quickly.

The driver was a very imposing and powerful man.

He was Ban Luming, whom Rong Bingshao regarded as half a father!

“‘Uncle Ban!”

Thank you for reading on

Rong Bingshao immediately got up from the ground in excitement.

It must be pointed out that Ban Luming was already dead in 2022. To see a living,
E(raza::.hing Ban Luming now, Rong Bingshao could not suppress the emotions in his

He threw himself into Ban Luming’s arms and hugged him tightly.

“Uncle Ban!”

Chapter 951: Rong Bailun’s Scheme!




Ban Luming was also taken aback. He was on good terms with Rong Bingshao, and
they kept in constant contact. However, he didn’t expect Rong Bingshao to be so
excited to see him.

“Hey, little fellow, what’s wrong? Did something happen? Are you here to find your
father?” Ban Luming asked.

Rong Bingshao shook his head and looked at the living Ban Luming. “No, | came
specially to see you. Don'’t tell my father about this.”

Ban Luming nodded. “Okay, Bingshao. What’s wrong? What can | do for you?”

Rong Bingshao was about to speak when he thought of Jordan. He was so angry that
he fainted.

“Bingshao! Bingshao! What's wrong?!”
Ban Luming hurriedly supported Rong Bingshao with a worried expression.

At this moment, when they realized that this boy who had just reached adulthood was
really Master Rong’s son, the two guards turned pale with fright.

One of the guards was holding Rong Bingshao’s oxygen mask and trembling.

“Mr. Ban, he might have fainted from lack of oxygen. This... this is the oxygen mask he
was wearing when he came.”

Ban Luming took the oxygen mask and hurriedly put it on Rong Bingshao. He roared at
the two guards, “Military punishment!”

The two guards knelt down and begged for mercy.
Meanwhile, Ban Luming carried Rong Bingshao into his off-road vehicle.
Ban Luming immediately called Rong Bailun.

“‘Master Rong, Bingshao just came to find me. He’s unconscious. He seems to be
injured!”

Ban Luming was loyal to Rong Bailun. Even if Rong Bingshao asked him not to tell his
father, Ban Luming could not possibly take orders from a 17-year-old boy to the
detriment of Rong Bailun.

Such an important matter had to be reported to Rong Bailun.




Rong Bailun said, “I'm on my way to you. | can be there in 10 minutes, no, five.”
“Alright, I'll wait for you at the entrance.”

Ban Luming didn’t drive the car back. He parked it at the entrance and asked the doctor
to come over and examine Rong Bingshao. They found out that there was nothing
wrong with his body.

Indeed, it was just a little oxygen deprivation, but they didn’t know why.

Soon, Rong Bailun’s private plane landed. Wearing a windbreaker, he quickly jumped
out.

Ban Luming was already standing on the ground to welcome Rong Bailun.
“Master Rong!”
Rong Bailun walked quickly to the SUV. “How’s Bingshao?” he asked.

Ban Luming was following behind and answered, “Young Master Rong is just lacking in
oxygen. The doctor said that he will wake up soon. He’s fine.”

“Lacking oxygen?”
Rong Bailun was a little puzzled. Why would he suddenly lack oxygen?

Rong Bailun went to the back of the SUV and opened the door to see Rong Bingshao
wearing an oxygen mask.

“This is...”

Looking at the oxygen mask Rong Bingshao was wearing, Rong Bailun’s heart suddenly
skipped a beat. He then noticed the travel bag beside Rong Bingshao.

Rong Bailun asked, “Is this Bingshao’s bag? Did you open it?”
Ban Luming replied, “It's Bingshao’s. But | didn’t check it.”

Rong Bailun reached out and unzipped the travel bag. He rummaged around a little
before immediately closing it.

“Master Rong, what'’s in there?” Ban Luming asked.

Rong Bailun answered, “Nothing. Just some daily necessities.”




Rong Bailun closed the car door and asked Ban Luming, “Luming, tell me everything
that happened after Bingshao arrived. Don’t miss a word.”

Ban Luming became serious. “Yes! After Young Master Rong arrived, he threw himself
at me. He was very excited. He said that he specially came to see me and asked me
not to tell you. When | asked him why he came to find me, he fainted from lack of
oxygen. I've already dealt with the two guards who took off his oxygen mask.”

Rong Bailun nodded solemnly and did not say much. His tone was calm and steady.

“Alright, | need to make a call.”

Rong Bailun deliberately walked away and distanced himself from Ban Luming before
calling his wife, Ming La.

“Honey, are you okay? Are the children home? Is Bingshao home?” Rong Bailun asked.

Ming La answered, “I’'m fine, honey. The children are here. Bingshao is probably playing
video games with his sister. What's wrong?”

Rong Bailun said, “Oh, nothing. | suddenly miss you guys. I'll come home now. What do
you want to eat? I'll get someone to prepare it.”

Ming La smiled. “No need. Let me do these things. Bingshao and his sister will be very
happy to see you home.”

Rong Bailun hung up the phone and walked toward Ban Luming.

“Luming, | have something on at home. | have to go back.”

Ban Luming was a little surprised. “You just arrived and you’re leaving? What
happened? Do you need me to do anything?”

Rong Bailun shook his head. “No need. Just stay with Bingshao. Since he doesn’t want
me to know that he came to find you, don'’t tell him that | was here when he wakes up
later, okay?”

Ban Luming said, “Got it!”

Rong Bailun said, “Also, no matter what Bingshao tells you to do, you have to do it. His
next orders to you are like my own. And no matter how big the matter is, you don’t have
to report to me. Just do as he says.”

Ban Luming stood in a military posture. “Yes!”

Without another word, Rong Bailun boarded his plane and left.




He was afraid that Rong Bingshao would see him when he woke up.

The plane rose into the air. Rong Bailun smoked his cigar and looked out the window at
the layers of clouds. He frowned in deep thought.

‘Something seems to have happened in the future. It looks like | have to plan ahead.’

After 20 minutes, Rong Bingshao finally woke up.
“‘Uncle Ban!”
Rong Bingshao woke up in the backseat and saw Ban Luming sitting in the front seat.

Ban Luming turned and smiled. “Bingshao, you're awake. Are you okay? Why are you
lacking in oxygen?”

Rong Bingshao said, “I'm fine. | nearly drowned before | came. I'll be fine in a while. By
the way, how long was | unconscious for? Did anything happen?”

Ban Luming said, “No. You only fainted for a few minutes. | carried you to the car.
Nothing happened. Bingshao, what do you need me to do for you? | have a feeling that

something very serious happened to you. Don’t worry, I’'m willing to do anything for
you!”

Rong Bingshao sighed.

‘Nothing serious happened to me, but something very bad happened to you! You
wouldn’t be doing this for me, but to avenge yourself’

His eyes were fierce as he said his next words.
“I want you to help me kill someone!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 952: Attacked By A Weather Weapon!

Ban Luming already expected that it would be something serious. “Kill who?”

Rong Bingshao said, “His name is Jordan Steele.”




Jordan Steele?

Ban Luming was surprised. At this point in time, he had never heard of Jordan Steele.
Jordan had yet to attend his first great meeting and not many people among the eight
secret families knew about him. However, Ban Luming guessed from his surname
“Steele” that he might be from that secret family from the US.

Ban Luming asked, “Is he someone from the Steele family?”

Rong Bingshao nodded. “Yes.”

Ban Luming instantly felt that it would be a little tricky. If it was an ordinary man, it didn’t
matter if Ban Luming killed him.

However, if it was someone from the secret Steele family, he couldn’t act rashly and
end up disturbing the peace between the eight great families. Unless Rong Bailun gave
him permission to.

However, Rong Bailun told Ban Luming earlier that no matter what Rong Bingshao
asked him to do, he just had to do it. There was no need to ask him for permission.

In addition, Rong Bailun had always doted on Rong Bingshao. He knew that since Rong
Bingshao wanted to kill Jordan, the latter must have provoked him.

So Ban Luming agreed. “Alright, I'll help you kill him! Where is he now?”

Rong Bingshao quickly picked up his phone and found the tracker app. The tracker
embedded in Jordan’s body showed a signal now that he was in 2020!

Showing his phone, Rong Bingshan said to Ban Luming. “He’s here.”

Ban Luming looked at the GPS map and realized that it was at Skaneateles Lake in the
US. It was a long distance away.

Rong Bingshao said, “There’s no time to lose. Let’s fly over immediately. Jordan is not
easy to deal with. We have to mobilize an elite team. Also, we must bring weather
weapons and biochemical weapons.”

Ban Luming was taken aback. “Jordan should be the third generation of the Steele
family, right? We are just killing a child about your age. There’s no need to be so
extravagant, right? Actually, | can just send anyone to deal with him.”

Rong Bingshao shook his head. “No, listen to me. That kid is very difficult to deal with.
As | said, bring along all the weather weapons and whatever. Jordan is definitely worthy
to die by our powerful secret weapons!”




No matter what, Jordan was still a Deity. Although Rong Bingshao hated Jordan, he still
respected his status as a Deity.

No matter how grand the weapon was, Jordan was worthy of such “treatment”.

Ban Luming did not say anything else. He brought along all kinds of weapons along and
quickly flew to Skaneateles Lake.

At Skaneateles Lake.

Lauren and Chloe were on a boat. They were the only ones on the beautiful lake. From
time to time, Chloe’s happy laughter and their lovely singing voices could be heard from
the boat.

On a distant high ground, Jordan was observing his wife and daughter with a pair of
binoculars invented by one of the secret families.

Lauren had booked the entire lake so Jordan booked all the scenic spots around the
lake.

Currently, there were only Jordan, Lauren, Chloe and the boatman within a radius of
dozens of kilometers.

Jordan treated this as a family vacation. He did not want anyone to disturb the three of
them.

On the boat, Lauren gazed across the lake and couldn’t help exclaiming, “The lake
water is so clear. | can even see the aquatic plants inside clearly.”

The boatman replied with a smile, “The water in Skaneateles Lake is not only clean and
clear, it can even boost fertility! Women who want to get pregnant especially come here
to drink a mouthful of lake water, and are able to bear children when they return.”

The boatman looked like a simple, honest fellow who still believed in folklore.

Chloe found this “fact” very magical. Thinking that it was true, she urged Lauren.

“‘Mom, take a sip. This way, | can have a younger brother and sister! When Dad comes
back, he will be very happy to know that you have given me a younger brother!”

Lauren was speechless. She thought that if Chloe’s father really came back and found
out that she, whom he had not seen for a few years, had given birth, he would probably
die of anger, right?




She touched Chloe’s head and said, “We have to believe in science. It's just a myth.
You can’t get pregnant by drinking water. There’s no such thing as magic water in this
world, understand?”

Chloe asked curiously, “Then how did Daddy get you pregnant back then?”

Lauren was embarrassed and didn’t know how to explain. The boatman also smiled.

Ignoring Chloe, Lauren reached out to caress the clean lake water. A refreshing feeling
instantly assaulted her fingertips.

Seeing this, Chloe found it very fun and said, “Mommy, | want to touch it too!”
Lauren carried Chloe and let her touch the lake water.

An intense chill suddenly surged across the lake. The originally sunny sky changed
color. The sun disappeared and the weather turned gloomy.

Snowflakes started to fall!
“Oh my goodness, why is it snowing?!”

The boatman was also shocked. Gradually, he found that he could not row the boat
anymore.

The lake water was turning into ice!

“April snow?”

In the distance, Jordan also found this scene very strange.

Therefore, he immediately took out his phone and searched if it had really snowed in

2020. His phone was from 2022, and the search results showed that this phenomenon
did happen in 2020.

After searching for a few keywords, he found some relevant news.

A certain morning newspaper reported: ‘It's snowing and as cold as December! Many
areas are experiencing snow in April.’

Skaneateles Lake wasn’t the only spot. Snow had fallen across the entire New York.
“So it is supposed to snow.”

Actually, it was not that strange for it to snow in April in a place like New York.




However, what happened next stunned Jordan and the others!
In just a few minutes, the lake water turned to ice!

“That’s impossible!”

Jordan was shocked when he saw this.

Even if it was snowing and the temperature had plummeted, it was impossible to freeze
the lake water in such a short period of time!

On the lake, the boat that Lauren and Chloe were on was completely trapped in the
middle of the lake. It could not move at all!

“Oh no!”
Jordan suddenly had a bad feeling.

Chloe, on the other hand, was abnormally excited. It was snowing and the lake water
was frozen. In her opinion, this was too magical and interesting!

Therefore, Chloe suddenly jumped off the boat and onto the frozen lake!
“Chloe!”

Lauren and Jordan shouted at the same time.

Chloe’s actions were very dangerous!

This was a lake. One would drown if they fell in! However, the lake was frozen solid and
Chloe was fine jumping around on it.

However, the boatman immediately warned Lauren. “Bring the child back to the boat. If
anything happens, it will be very troublesome!”

Thank you for reading on

Lauren had the same thought.

She quickly reached out to Chloe. “Baby, be good. Come to Mommy.”

However, Chloe liked the feeling of being on the lake. She shook her head. “No, | want
to skate! Mom, didn’t you say that you wanted me to learn how to skate?”




With that, Chloe began to slide forward on the frozen lake.
“Chloe!”
Afraid that something would happen to Chloe, Lauren also jumped off the boat.

Fortunately, the surface of the lake was indeed frozen solid. It could even hold the
weight of an adult like Lauren.

Lauren carefully chased after Chloe.
“Mom, come and chase me. Let’s see who can slide faster, hehe.”

When Chloe saw Lauren getting off the boat, she had no idea that she had done so to
bring her back. She even wanted to compete with her mother.

In the end, Chloe ran even further.

Chloe was young and didn’t know the danger. In addition, she was light and her shoes
were suitable for skating. She slid quickly on the ice.

Meanwhile, Lauren chased after her with much trepidation.

As she chased, she said in a pleading tone, “Chloe, I'm begging you. Stop running.
Mommy can’t catch up.”

But Chloe continued to play happily on the ice.
In the distance, Jordan was feeling very conflicted when he saw this!

He quickly searched for the keywords “Frozen Lake” on his phone in 2022, but he did
not find any relevant news!

“That can’t be. There’s news of snow in April in New York but nothing on a frozen lake.
It's such a major matter, but it didn’t make the news. Something is wrong!”

How was it possible for a sunny day to suddenly turn into a snowy day?
How was it possible that the surface of the lake had instantly frozen?
Jordan suddenly thought of a possibility.

‘Could it be... a weather weapon?’




Jordan had also studied weather weapons with the Geng family’s scientific team. In his
opinion, unless someone had used a weather weapon, it was impossible for the weather
to change so drastically in such a short period.

And at this point, only the Rong and Geng families had the ability to launch weather
weapons.

However, Jordan did not understand why those two families would launch their weather
weapons in New York.

To deal with Lauren?

Although the Howard family was very powerful in the US, they were not worth
mentioning in the eyes of the two secret families.

If they weren’t dealing with Lauren, then there was only one possibility.

‘Am | the target?’

Jordan glanced up.

A small ray of sunlight suddenly shone through the gloomy sky.
“Oh sh*t! Someone is indeed controlling the weather!”

If the sun shone again and the temperature rose, the frozen lake surface would melt.
Lauren and Chloe, who were standing on the lake, would fall into it!
Their lives were in danger!

Boom!

Suddenly, a shot was fired from a long distance away.

The sniper accurately shot the boatman to death.

The boatman died on the spot and fell onto the lake.

“‘Damn it!”

Jordan was furious. He immediately used his Deity ability to find the location of the
sniper.

Jordan then used the Iron Man armor and flew to the spot.




It was a nearby pine forest. There were many people in the forest, all armed. Their
weapons and equipment were all highly-advanced.

Jordan landed in the middle of the group.
“‘Ban Luming? Rong Bingshao?”

Jordan was surprised to see them.

So it was them!

“Jordan, you're finally here!”

Although Jordan was wearing Iron Man armor, Rong Bingshao recognized him at a
glance. He was definitely Jordan!

Jordan paused for a moment and asked, “You activated the weather weapon to lure me
out? Why?”

Jordan found it strange. This was 2020 and he had yet to attend the great meeting.
Logically speaking, the Rong family still didn’t know about him.

Why did they lure Jordan out today?

Also, how did they know that Jordan was here?

If they were tracking Jordan, they should be tracking the Jordan from 2020.
Jordan from 2020 was currently in Orlando.

Rong Bingshao said angrily, “Why? Because you deserve to die! We lured you out to
take your lousy life! If you don’t want your wife and child to die, kill yourself!”

Jordan looked at Rong Bingshao and realized that this 17-year-old version of him was
the same as the 19-year-old version.

It was the same boy, so there was nothing strange about it. However, the way he looked
at Jordan was the same.

This made Jordan feel very puzzled.

In 2022, Rong Bingshao hated Jordan as he believed that he caused Ban Luming'’s
death.

However, Rong Bingshao from 2020 had no reason to hate Jordan.




Jordan immediately guessed that the boy in front of him was not the one from 2020 at
all. Rong Bingshao must have also traveled back in time!

Jordan was about to speak when Rong Bingshao interrupted him.

Rong Bingshao didn’t tell Ban Luming who he really was. He didn’t want Ban Luming to
know too much as he couldn’t change history.

“Shut up!” Rong Bingshao shouted. “Since you’ve guessed who | am, just die quietly! It
won’t do any good to tell anyone! You should know that!”

If Jordan revealed that Rong Bingshao had traveled back in time, Ban Luming and the
others would know too much.

They couldn’t guarantee that this wouldn’t affect the timeline.

Jordan smiled. So, it was a little kid who had just reached adulthood, who wanted to Kkill
him for revenge.

Jordan was a Deity. How could he lose to a 19-year-old child?!

Jordan knew that Rong Bingshao hated him because of Ban Luming’s death. He would
definitely want Ban Luming to kill Jordan personally as revenge.

Therefore, Jordan said, “If you promise me that you won’t use your weather weapon for
the time being and don't let the lake thaw, I’'m willing to fight this soldier beside you one-
on-one. I’'m willing to die under his knife!”

Rong Bingshao’s heart surged when he heard this.

‘Uncle Ban died because of that b*stard, Jordan. If Uncle Ban kills Jordan himself, it will
be like taking revenge two years in advance!

Rong Bingshao immediately agreed. “Alright! I'll let you die under my Uncle Ban’s knife!”

Rong Bingshao took out a laser knife from the armory and handed it to Ban Luming.

“Uncle Ban, don’t hold back. Kill this b*stard and my wish will be fulfilled!”

Holding the high-tech weapon, Ban Luming thought that this was overkill.

However, he continued holding the laser knife and said to Jordan, “I can destroy your
third-rate Iron Man armor with one slash. Before you die, I'll give you a chance to kneel
and repent in front of Young Master Rong. Beg him to forgive you!”




Thank you for reading on

Chapter 954: You’re Too Young And Immature!

Jordan laughed arrogantly. Ban Luming really didn’t understand the situation.
Asking Jordan to kneel to Rong Bingshao?
Was he worthy?

Even Rong Bingshao’s grandfather had to show respect to Jordan. Jordan did not care
about a brat who had just reached adulthood.

Jordan’s current plan was to fight with Ban Luming. On the one hand, he could stall for
time so that Lauren could catch Chloe and bring her to a safe place on the lake.

On the other hand, it was an opportunity to turn the tables.
Jordan’s body had been modified. His speed and strength were far beyond that of an
ordinary person. In addition, Jordan was wearing Iron Man armor and could fly around.

His combat ability was extraordinary.

As long as he attacked quickly at the right time, no matter how many people or high-
tech weapons the other party had, they would not be able to do anything to Jordan.

Jordan confidently reached out to Ban Luming and said, “You can try and see if you can
break my Iron Man armor.”

Ban Luming sneered. “It’s just a lousy copy of the one from the movie. Do you really
think the Steele family’s technology level can perfectly replicate Iron Man’s armor?”

Ban Luming knew all about Marvel’'s Iron Man armor. The Iron Man armor in Marvel
could fly out of Earth and was indestructible. It could also fire very powerful laser
cannons.

Only the Rong family could create such a domineering and perfect armor. It was
impossible for the Steele family to have that ability.

“Alright, since Young Master Rong has ordered it, I'll kill you today!”

Ban Luming aimed his laser knife at Jordan.




As it was a laser weapon, there was no need for him to get too close to Jordan. He
could kill him from afar.

However, in the face of such a terrifying attack, Jordan only tilted his body slightly and
dodged it.

Bang!

Ban Luming’s laser attack landed on a huge pine tree behind Jordan.

The pine tree instantly fell to the ground and shattered into two.

“What?”

Ban Luming couldn’t believe that Jordan managed to dodge his first strike.
This was a laser weapon. It was inhumanly fast.

By the time you realized that the other party was about to swing at you, it would be too
late to dodge.

“What agile moves!”

Ban Luming did not dare to be careless and continued to slash at Jordan.
However, Jordan jumped lightly and flew to a high branch, dodging it easily again.
“What?!”

Ban Luming refused to believe it. He attacked Jordan a few more times, but none of his
attacks made contact!

Ban Luming’s subordinates were also stunned.

“Oh my god, this person is amazing. He actually dodged so many of Mr. Ban’s attacks!”

“Could it be that this imitation armor has an automatic evasion system? It can predict
laser attacks in advance?”

“It's possible! Otherwise, there’s no other explanation. It's impossible for him to know in
advance all of Mr. Ban’s moves!”

Everyone thought that Jordan’s armor was superb, but in fact, it was just an ordinary




The truly powerful one was Jordan. He could indeed predict the direction of Ban
Luming’s attack in advance because he was a Deity.

“Damn it!”

Ban Luming and the others didn’t know, but Rong Bingshao did. However, Rong
Bingshao couldn’t tell Ban Luming.

If he told Ban Luming that Jordan was a Deity, things would become very troublesome.
Ban Luming would definitely tell Rong Bailun from 2020.

After dodging Ban Luming'’s attacks several times, Jordan flew back and forth on the
tree, luring Ban Luming a short distance away from the others.

Jordan stood on a tree and mocked Ban Luming. “General Ban, is that all you’ve got?
You can’t even kill a person like me who’s wearing replica armor from a movie. Are you
even worthy of working for the Rong family? Why don’t you come over to my family and
I'll train you well?”

“B*stard! You arrogant fellow, I'll chop you into meat paste!”

Ban Luming was completely furious and kept chasing after him.

Jordan, who had been dodging the entire time, suddenly attacked Ban Luming after
dodging once!

“‘Uncle Ban, be careful!”

Rong Bingshao became very worried.

“Protect Uncle Ban!”

Rong Bingshao shouted at his men.

The others immediately aimed their guns, cannons and laser weapons at Jordan. They
had agreed on a one-on-one match but it had now turned into a multiple men-against-
one.

Jordan knew that they would be so unscrupulous.

Actually, Jordan was just pretending to attack Ban Luming. His real target was actually
Rong Bingshao!

Swish!




Jordan flew over Ban Luming’s head, past him and the others, and grabbed the
defenseless Rong Bingshao!

‘Damn it! Let go of Young Master Rong! Jordan, you’re courting death. Do you know
who you have captured?! If you dare to touch a single strand of his hair, the entire
Steele family will be buried with him!”

Ban Luming shouted at Jordan. He was very concerned about Rong Bingshao’s safety.

Jordan held onto Rong Bingshao and aimed the only weapon on his armor at his head.

He had turned the tables. He knew that as long as he had Rong Bingshao in his hands,
the others would not dare to act recklessly.

“‘Damn it! You despicable fellow! Take off your armor if you dare. Let’s fight one-on-one.
I'll chop you into meat paste!” Rong Bingshao said indignantly.

Jordan smiled and said in a relaxed tone, “Rong Bingshao, you are still too young and
immature to deal with me!”

Rong Bingshao, who had just become an adult, wanted to deal with Jordan, who had
experienced combat since he was a young boy.

Jordan was not even afraid of even Rong Bingshao’s father, Rong Bailun, much less
this little brat!

Jordan completely crushed Rong Bingshao in all aspects!
Jordan threatened Rong Bingshao. “l want to see the people on the lake leave safely.

Before that, you are not allowed to activate any weather weapons. You are not allowed
to change the weather and the temperature of the lake.”

Although it was April, snow fluttered in the forest. The cold wind was oppressive, like the
northeast in winter. Every time Jordan or Rong Bingshao spoke, their breath was visible
as white smoke.

Rong Bingshao had no choice but to compromise.

On the lake, Lauren finally caught Chloe and held her. She turned around and realized
that the boatman was already dead. Knowing that they must escape as soon as
possible, she ran out carrying Chloe.

She called her grandfather and left New York for the capital.

After she left, the frozen lake instantly thawed.




The lake water became as clear as before, and the temperature gradually eased.

It was still snowing as Jordan did not want the weather to change too quickly. Since it
was snowing, it should keep snowing for a while.

Rong Bingshao said, “Alright, your woman is safe. Let me go, you b*stard.”

Jordan smiled and whispered in his ear. “Rong Bingshao, tell me, where is your 2020
self right now?”

Thank you for reading on
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Jordan deliberately spoke very softly so that no one else could hear him. Only Rong
Bingshao could hear him.

Rong Bingshao swallowed nervously. He realized that Jordan was indeed powerful. He
could tell at a glance that he had traveled back in time from 2022.

Rong Bingshao replied softly, “At home. Beijing.”
“Good.”
Jordan continued to hold onto Rong Bingshao, with no intention of letting him go.

Jordan said to Rong Bailun, “Tell Ban Luming and the rest that I'm bringing you home.
Don't let them inform Rong Bailun.”

Rong Bingshao asked nervously, “What do you want!”

Jordan threatened. “You came all the way here to find me. How can | not give you time
to talk to me in private? Don’t worry, on account of your grandfather, | won’t kill you.”

With that, Jordan shouted at Ban Luming, “I'm bringing Young Master Rong back to
China now. He will arrive home safely in a few hours.”

Worried, Ban Luming took out his laser weapon. “Release Young Master Rong
immediately. We won'’t believe your nonsense! If you refuse, the Rong family will
destroy your entire Steele family!”

Ban Luming had used the Steele family to threaten Jordan multiple times. This made
Jordan very unhappy.




It seemed like Shaun was right to kill this fellow!

“Give the order! Otherwise, I'll kill you!”

Jordan threatened Rong Bingshao again.

Rong Bingshao shouted at Ban Luming, “Uncle Ban! Don’t do anything, and don't tell
my father. Actually, | don’t have a major grudge against Jordan. We just had a small
conflict in the virtual game. Don’t worry, he won'’t dare to do anything to me. | guarantee

that he will send me home safely. You can check on me later on.

“Also, | don’t want to talk about today anymore. So, when you see me later in Beijing, |
don’t want you to ask about today.”

Ban Luming looked worried. “Really? Is it really just a small conflict? But when you saw
him just now, you looked as if he had killed your father.”

Rong Bingshao chuckled. “It’s just a small conflict. Don’t worry, Uncle Ban. If he really
did anything bad to the people around me, | won'’t let him off!”

With that, Jordan did not give them any more time to talk. He flew off with Rong
Bingshao.

Year 2022, Fort Rong, China.

Rong Huangde walked out of the Time Gate. He took off his oxygen mask and put down
his travel bag.

“Dr. T, pour me a cup of black tea.”
Rong Huangde sat on the bar chair, panting heavily.

He was already 80 years old. Although he had been injected with many drugs that
delayed aging, he still felt his age every single day.

Rong Huangde took a sip of black tea and asked, “Has anything happened recently?
Have Jordan and Shaun returned?”

Dr. T answered, “Deity Jordan isn’t back yet but Shaun has already returned. He has
gone to the US to meet Jordan’s wife, Lauren. Shaun calls her his beloved disciple. Do
you want to put Lauren on the dangerous threat list?”

Rong Huangde waved his hand. “There’s no need. Shaun likes to exaggerate. He won’t
teach his skills to Jordan’s wife. Other than that, is there anything else?”




Dr. T said, “Yes. Your grandson, Rong Bingshao, barged in alone and traveled back to
two years ago. He said that he wants to kill Jordan.”

“What!?!”
The teacup in Rong Huangde’s hand fell to the ground.
“Show me the recording of Rong Bingshao’s visit now!”

Rong Huangde became very worried. After watching the video of Rong Bingshao’s visit,
he realized that his grandson was furious and very eager to kill Jordan.

“Oh no, Rong Bingshao is young and rash, and he lacks combat experience. He’s
definitely not a match for Deity Jordan! Dr. T, dispatch 50 black-armored warriors
immediately!”

“Yes, Master!”

Following Rong Huangde’s order, 50 robot warriors in black armor suddenly appeared
from the walls on both sides of the white room!

These warriors were all dressed the same. They were all very smart, comparable to
human warriors! They could speak and think. Not only did they have indestructible

bodies, but they were also equipped with many weapons. They could fly in the air or
travel on the ground too.

Next, Rong Huangde personally set the date and location. He then immediately brought
the 50 black-armored warriors and traveled back in time to the year 2020 in the US.

The US capital, the Steele family’s secret base.

“What? The surface of the lake froze instantly? And it suddenly snowed? The boatman
was killed? Did the news report it?”

Shaun was surprised by Lauren’s description.
Lauren shook her head. “l informed my grandfather immediately. He said that this
matter might be related to some big shot. He suppressed the matter and it didn’t make

the news.”

“And then? What happened after you escaped from the lake? Did anything else happen
there?”

Shaun continued to probe.




Lauren shook her head. “I don’t know. | went straight to the capital. | don’t know what
else happened there.”

Shaun thought to himself.

‘Jordan might have used a weather weapon to make Chloe happy, to let her skate and
play in the snow. But killing an innocent boatman doesn’t seem like Jordan’s style.’

Shaun knew that Jordan cared a lot about the lives of innocent people.

Previously, when Jordan was at war with the Rong family, his heart ached for the lives
of the innocent citizens of Haikou.

And this boatman was a fellow American.

“No, something must have happened to Jordan over there!”

Shaun immediately got up. He had to go back and help Jordan!

“Shaun, where are you going?”

Lauren immediately asked when she saw that Shaun was about to leave.
Shaun said, “| have something urgent to discuss with your husband.”

Lauren asked worriedly, “Did something happen to my husband? Can you bring me
along?”

Shaun smiled. “Lauren, | know you want to help your husband, but you’re just a weak
woman. You don’t have much ability. You’ll only be a burden to Jordan.”

Lauren was a woman who didn’t want to be looked down upon. She shouted, “Then turn
me into a useful woman who won’t be a burden to you! Don’t you want to be my
teacher? Alright, I'll acknowledge you as my teacher today. Please teach me! Teacher,
please accept my bow!”

With that, Lauren knelt down in front of Shaun!

Thank you for reading on
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The noble Lauren was swift and decisive. She really knelt and bowed to Shaun!




Shaun was shocked. He hurriedly bent over and helped her up.
“‘Don’t do this. If Jordan finds out that you knelt before me, he will curse me to death!”

Lauren was Jordan’s wife, the wife of a Deity. Shaun was not worthy of her kneeling
before him.

Jordan still controlled Shaun and could decide his life and death at any time!

Even so, Shaun did want to teach her more when he saw how sincere she was.
Initially, Shaun had sworn that he would never teach the Handley family’s secret
techniques to outsiders. But now, his original body was already buried in the cemetery.

“Shaun Handley” had been dead for a long time.

And now, Shaun was still being controlled by Jordan and Rong Huangde. They could Kill
him anytime they wanted.

In addition, Shaun had come into contact with the world’s top secrets. His secret
technigue was nothing.

Therefore, Shaun agreed. “Alright, Lauren. On account of our affinity and the fact that |
imprisoned you for more than half a year, I'll teach you another trick.”

Lauren was delighted. She knew that Shaun’s methods were very suitable for her.

Lauren was a weak woman and was not suitable for direct combat. Controlling people
from afar was the most effective method for women.

Shaun continued. “I’'m going to teach you how to control cats!”
“Cat-controlling technique?”

Lauren widened her eyes.

Shaun casually grabbed at the air. Suddenly, a meow rang out. A black cat jumped out
from under the table and flew into his hand.

“‘An!”

Lauren was shocked. She took a step back and asked, “Where did you get this cat? Did
you bring it with you?”

Lauren had heard Jordan mention before that Shaun seemed to be able to conjure cats
anytime he wanted. She thought that he probably brought a few cats with him wherever
he went.




Shaun shook his head. “I don’t need to carry it with me. Wherever | go, | will naturally
attract the nearby cats to look for me.”

“‘Moreover, | can immediately control these cats. The moment | walked into this room,
this black cat quietly followed me in. It has been hiding under Victoria’s bed the entire
time. It's just that you didn’t notice.”

Lauren was surprised. “How do | learn this ability?”

Shaun said, “To learn this, you first need to have the mental strength of my Handley
family. This needs to be nurtured from a young age, but you're already so old. You
definitely can’t learn it. I'll just transmit it to you directly.”

Lauren immediately thanked him. “Thank you, Teacher!”

Shaun let Lauren sit on the ground while he pressed her head and transmitted his
mental power to her.

Soon, Lauren’s forehead was covered in sweat. She felt like she was in a daze and
completely out of control.

After a while, Shaun stopped. Lauren was drenched in sweat. She was sweating so
much that her thin clothes were drenched.

Shaun had also expended a lot of energy. “You now have some mental strength now
and can control the cat. I'll teach you more techniques next. You need to practice them
diligently.”

Shaun personally taught her how to control a cat and how to link it to the person she
wanted to deal with.

This was also Shaun’s specialty. It was not easy to learn.

Half an hour later, Shaun said, “I've already taught you the method. As for whether you
can learn it, it will depend on your comprehension and personal ability.”

“I hope you succeed too!”
Shaun didn’t say anything else. He immediately left the US and rushed to China.

He wanted to travel back to two years ago and see what had happened to Jordan.

Year 2020, Cortland County, New York.




Holding onto Rong Bingshao, Jordan flew in the direction of China. But he was not
really going to go there.

He only said those words to fool Ban Luming. He landed in a small, empty house.
Cortland County was a sparsely populated county.

It only had a population of less than 50,000 people.

Moreover, it was surrounded by several mountains and there was not much traffic.
After landing, Jordan threw Rong Bingshao to the ground.

Rong Bingshao immediately stood up and glared at Jordan proudly.

“Jordan, don’t think | don’t know that you have asked my family to do you a favor. You
want to use my family’s time-travel machine to save your wife, Victoria.”

“You don’t dare to kill me at all! If you kill me, my father and grandfather won'’t let you
off!”

When Jordan saw Rong Bingshao’s fearless expression, he admitted. “You're right. |
really don'’t dare to kill you.”

“‘Hmph, you beast. It's a pity that | couldn’t kill you this time... ouch!”

Just as Rong Bingshao was feeling very smug, he cried out in pain as he was suddenly
punched.

Of course, Jordan was the culprit.

Jordan said, “It’s true that | don’t dare to kill you, but | dare to hit you. Moreover, | can
beat you till you are half-dead and cripple you.”

Rong Bingshao was furious. “How dare you! My grandfather will definitely kill you if you
cripple me! Don’t even think about using our family’s technology to save your wife!”

Jordan walked forward and patted Rong Bingshao’s shoulder.
“Child, with your 1Q and experience, how can you fight me?”

“It's not like you don’t know the medical standards of the secret families. | can cripple
you first before restoring you.”

“When your grandfather sees that you’re fine, he won't be able to do anything to me if |
deny everything. Don’t you think so?”




Shocked, Rong Bingshao took a step back. He was really afraid now!
Could he really do that?!

Rong Bingshao pointed at Jordan. “You... you're indeed vicious! You can even come up
with such a cunning trick! You are so scary!”

Jordan looked at Rong Bingshao in disdain. This fellow was completely ignorant.

Jordan said, “You haven’t met Shaun yet. His methods are 10 times more vicious than
mine.”

“‘However, your father has experienced it before.”
With that, Jordan took off his armor and cracked his knuckles.

“Tell me, kid. Do you want me to cripple your left leg first, your right? Or some other
limb?”

“As a Deity, | guarantee that no matter what part of your body | cripple now, | will repair
it a few hours later.”

Rong Bingshao broke out in cold sweat. “Jordan, let’s... let’s talk things out!”

Thank you for reading on
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Rong Bingshao was afraid. Compared to Jordan, he was far inferior in terms of mental
and physical abilities.

Jordan threw a punch at Rong Bingshao.

Boom!

Rong Bingshao immediately started bleeding.

Jordan did not hold back at all. “Let’s talk things out? You are suddenly so polite to me

now? Didn’t you refuse to talk to me the first time | went to your house? Tell me, why did
ou travel back in time to find me? You even attacked my family!”




Although Jordan had no intention of killing Rong Bingshao, he wanted to beat this brat
into submission so that he would never dare to cause trouble for him again.

Rong Bingshao said angrily, “What do you mean ‘why’? You killed my dearest Uncle
Ban. Of course | have to avenge him!”

Hearing this, Jordan was exasperated. “B*stard, when did | kill Ban Luming? He was
killed by Sh... by your father! Why don’t you go and settle the score with your father?
Why are you blaming it on me?”

Jordan did not have any grudge against Rong Bingshao. He really did not expect him to
believe that he was the culprit behind Ban Luming’s death. He was really stupid.

Rong Bingshao said angrily, “You were the one who killed him! Although | wasn’t there,
| asked the soldiers of the Rong Bingshao family. They said that Uncle Ban wanted to
kill you. My father only killed him because he knew that you wouldn’t let him off!

“Do you know how close my father and Uncle Ban are? They’re as close as brothers! |
still can’t imagine how much my father’s heart must have ached when he killed Uncle
Ban!! He must have been the saddest person in the world!!”

Jordan was speechless.

Shaun? Sad?

Shaun? Heartache?

He was delighted to be able to find a chance to kill Ban Luming so quickly!

However, Rong Bingshao didn’t know that his father was actually Shaun. Shaun was
the person who killed Ban Luming.

Since Rong Huangde didn’t tell his grandson, Jordan couldn’t tell him either. And
anyway, Jordan had formed an alliance with Shaun. It would be too disloyal to betray
him like this.

Jordan said angrily, “Rascal, listen...”

Just as Jordan was about to step forward and teach Rong Bingshao a lesson...

All the cutlery, tables and chairs in the house started to shake!

A very powerful sound wave attack came from afar!

“‘Pfft!”




Even with Jordan’s strong body that had been injected with the Mirakuru serum, he still
vomited blood from the sound wave.

As for Rong Bingshao, he fainted.

In the next second, dozens of figures in black armor passed through the wall!

These figures had astonishing auras. Just by looking at their exquisite armor, which
contained top-notch technology, one could tell that their backgrounds were definitely not
simple!

The leader opened his mask and revealed his face.

Jordan was shocked. “Mr. Rong?”

He didn’t expect it to be Rong Bingshao’s grandfather, Rong Huangde!

When Rong Huangde saw Jordan, he cupped his fists in greeting. “Deity Jordan, long
time no see. | learned that my grandson had traveled back in time to kill you, so | rushed
over. | hope you will forgive my grandson for his rash actions. It is only because he had

a deep relationship with Ban Luming. For now, let’s travel back to the present first. What
do you think?”

Rong Huangde was behaving very politely towards Jordan, but Jordan could vaguely
feel the killing intent hidden under his polite facade.

Standing in front of Jordan were dozens of black-armored warriors. It was unknown how
powerful this team was.

Since Rong Huangde had brought them here, it meant that he was certain that this
group of black-armored warriors could kill Jordan.

Given the current situation, Jordan was unable to refuse.

If Jordan tried to kill Rong Bingshao, Rong Huangde would definitely fall out with him
and kill him!

Jordan nodded. “Okay.”

Rong Huangde glanced at Jordan’s Iron Man armor. “Since Deity Jordan also has
armor, | won’t give you a lift. I'll meet you at the entrance of the Time Gate. I'll take my
grandson first!”

With that, Rong Huangde immediately picked up the unconscious Rong Bingshao.

When he picked him up, he realized that Rong Bingshao’s face had signs of being hit.




Needless to say, it must have been Jordan.

However, Rong Huangde’s expression did not change at all as he quickly brought Rong
Bingshao away.

Jordan was shocked as he watched the dozens of black-armored warriors fly away.

“Black-armored warriors... are these the core soldiers of Rong Huangde’s team? How
terrifying...”

Jordan didn’t say anything else. He put on the Iron Man armor and followed.
They traveled back to 2022.

Back in the white room at Fort Rong, Rong Huangde brought Rong Bingshao back to
consciousness.

When Rong Bingshao woke up and saw his grandfather, he happily threw himself into
his arms.

“Grandpa! Grandpa! You're not dead!”
Rong Bingshao was overjoyed.

Rong Huangde patted his grandson’s back happily and smiled. “How could Grandpa
bear to leave my precious grandson? Hehe.”

Rong Bingshao was so happy that tears rolled down his cheeks. However, when he saw
Jordan, Rong Bingshao became angry again. He pointed at him and said, “Grandpa,
that b*stard Jordan killed Uncle Ban and hit me just now! Grandpa, you have to avenge
me and Uncle Ban. Let your black-armored warriors kill this fellow!”

Jordan stood as still as a mountain, without a trace of fear. He wanted to see what Rong
Huangde would do!

Rong Huangde glanced at the black-armored warriors and commanded. “Return to your
positions.”

The black-armored warriors marched towards the wall.

It seemed like Rong Huangde had no intention of attacking Jordan.

Jordan knew that Rong Huangde still needed his Deity ability. He wanted Jordan to help
him search for the Handley family’s secrets. As a result, Rong Huangde would not Kill
him so easily.




In addition, Jordan had nothing to do with Ban Luming’s death.

Although Rong Bingshao didn’t know the truth, there was no way Rong Huangde didn’t
know who actually killed Ban Luming.

Jordan looked at the dangerous black-armored warriors and asked,” Mr. Rong, are
these black-armored warriors all robots?”

Rong Huangde smiled and nodded. “Yes, they’re all robot warriors.”
Rong Huangde then said to Rong Bingshao, “Bingshao, don’t be insensible. Deity
Jordan had nothing to do with Ban Luming’s death. Deity Jordan is going to help us find

a very important secret. He’s our partner, not our enemy. Do you understand?”

Despite his grandfather’s words, Rong Bingshao was unconvinced. “Did Uncle Ban die
for nothing then? Are you so heartless as to not treat Uncle Ban as a family?”

“‘Enough, Bingshao!”

Shaun rushed over. He knew that Rong Bingshao still didn’t know his true identity and
believed that he was his biological father.

As soon as he walked in, he reprimanded Rong Bingshao with a dignified expression.
“Unfilial son! Let me ask you, did you travel back in time to the year 2020? To
Skaneateles Lake in New York to create trouble for Deity Jordan?! Did you also activate
a weather weapon to turn a sunny day into a snowy one and freeze the lake water? Did
you do all of that?!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 958: Give Me One More Day!

Shaun’s sudden intrusion shocked everyone.
Jordan was the most surprised. Shaun had gone back to 2022 much earlier than he did.

So how did he know about what Rong Bingshao had done at the lake?

Jordan couldn’t have called or messaged Shaun while they were in different years.

Shaun walked toward Rong Bingshao threateningly and continued to reprimand him.
“You little...”




Shaun was indeed very unhappy with what Rong Bingshao had done. After all, that was
American soil. It was outrageous that Rong Bingshao dared to launch the weather
weapon so unscrupulously.

However, just as Shaun was about to continue reprimanding Rong Bingshao, he
suddenly saw the fierce expression on Rong Huangde’s face.

He looked like he wanted to eat him up.

After all, Rong Bingshao was Rong Huangde’s grandson. How could he watch a fellow
who had occupied his son’s body reprimand his grandson?

This was Rong Huangde’s territory. In this room, no one could defeat him.

As a result, Shaun’s expression underwent an immediate change.

“You little smarty! You came all the way here and even knew how to use our family’s
Time Gate to return to two years ago. You're really something!” He managed to launch
a weather weapon in the US on his very first time travel. As expected of my son! Son,
you’re right. Although | killed Ban Luming, Jordan was the reason it happened...”

At this point, Jordan’s expression was as fierce as Rong Huangde’s.

When Shaun saw this, he was afraid again.

Jordan and Rong Huangde could decide his life and death at any time!

Shaun felt very aggrieved and changed his words again. “But Bingshao! You can'’t be

angry at Deity Jordan for Ban Luming’s death! Although Ban Luming has always been
loyal to our family, he is not perfect! In recent years, his personal influence has grown.
He groomed a group of warriors who only obey his orders and are beyond my control.
Also, this fellow’s relationship with your mother is very ambiguous...”

Shaun wanted to make Ban Luming sound bad. This way, Rong Bingshao would not
care so much about Ban Luming’s death.

Unexpectedly, Rong Bingshao said firmly, “Impossible! Uncle Ban is not that kind of
person!”

Rong Huangde didn’t want everyone to argue over a mere subordinate so he
intervened. “Enough. From now on, no one is allowed to mention Ban Luming!”

Rong Huangde was a person who did great things. He was not like a child who cared so
much about the life and death of a subordinate.




He didn’t really care about such trivial matters. What he wanted to know was whether
Jordan had made any progress over the past two weeks and if he had finished what he
needed to do.

Rong Huangde looked at Jordan “Mr. Jordan, it's been two weeks since you time-
traveled. | wonder if you’ve implanted the idea into Ms. Victoria?”

Jordan shook his head. “No, | haven’t had the chance to.”

Rong Huangde looked a little unhappy. “It's been two weeks, but you haven’'t had a
chance to? With your Deity Jordan ability, | don’t believe that you can’t complete such a
simple task in two weeks! Are you deliberately wasting time there? You know that | don't
have long to live and hope to wait out until my death?”

Shaun could tell that Rong Huangde was annoyed and was afraid that he would really
be angry. Once this old man turned hostile, the two of them would be finished.

So Shaun hurried forward. “Dad, Jordan didn’t waste time on purpose. He was delayed
by something else. The day after we traveled back in time, his ex-wife had an affair. He
couldn’t help but settle that first. Give him some more time. | guarantee that he will finish
it quickly, right, Jordan?”

Rong Huangde looked extremely stern. Rong Huangde didn’t dare to mention Ban
Luming again but he gave a cold snort.

“‘Hmph, you don’t feel any sense of urgency when using my family’s things! You think
you can stay there as long as you want? Do you think my grandfather asked you to go
back in time for a vacation?”

This time, Rong Huangde sided with Rong Bingshao. “Mr. Jordan, don’t blame my
grandson for being blunt. He does have a point. You can’t just go there and hang
around, changing one regret after another. Reliving your life and enjoying time with your
ex-wife.

“I let you use the time machine because | want to work with you. | wanted to help you
save Victoria, not to change things about women who are no longer important to you.”

It was obvious from Rong Huangde’s tone that he was a little impatient and dissatisfied
with Jordan’s progress over the past two weeks.

Jordan had just punched Rong Bingshao. Rong Huangde’s heart must have ached to
see the bruise on Rong Bingshao’s face.

He was still a grandfather after all and it was not surprising that he would speak up for
his grandson.




It couldn’t be helped. The time machine did belong to the Rong family.

Jordan said, “Mr. Rong, | will save my wife as soon as possible. | won’'t waste any more
time because of others.”

Rong Bingshao retorted. “How long is ‘as soon as possible’? A day or two? Or a month
or two? You are so cunning. You only know how to play word games!”

With his grandfather backing him, Rong Bingshao was no longer afraid of Jordan.
Shaun spoke up. “Jordan, actually, if you want to save Victoria, a day or two is enough.
Just like how you changed the fact that Hailey cheated on you, we can travel back in
time to the day my wife controlled Victoria. You can come up with a way to have Victoria
sleep with you instead.”

Jordan nodded. He originally wanted to implant an idea into Victoria.

However, since he managed to successfully change the fact that Hailey and Tyler slept
together, Jordan decided that he would do the same for Victoria.

He didn’t want his wife to have sex with an 18-year-old boy.

Jordan said to Rong Huangde. “Mr. Rong, please give me one more day.”

Rong Huangde nodded. “Yes, it's good you realize that time is ticking. | believe that with
your ability, you will definitely be able to turn the situation around. However, everyone

has just time-traveled. Let’s rest for two days first.”

Jordan agreed. ‘I have the same intention. | want to return to the US first to accompany
my wife.”

Shaun said, “I just came back from Lauren’s place. If | had known that you were fine, |
wouldn’t have come over. | would have waited for you in the capital.”

Jordan was curious. “How did you know about what happened between Rong Bingshao
and me at Skaneateles Lake?”

Rong Bingshao and Rong Huangde also looked at Shaun in surprise.

Shaun stood with his hands behind his back, pretending to be mysterious. He laughed
loudly. “Hahaha, Deity Jordan, do you think you’re the only Deity in the world?”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 959: | Was The 18-Year-Old Boy!




Shaun looked very mysterious. It was as if he was saying that he was also a Deity.
Jordan was surprised for a second. Had Shaun also become a Deity?
However, Jordan quickly rejected this thought.

Shaun had already defied the heavens and changed his fate to become Rong Bailun.
The heavens couldn’t possibly give him the power of a Deity on top of that.

As for how Shaun knew about what happened at Skaneateles Lake, Jordan soon
guessed it.

Hadn’t Shaun said that he had just come from Lauren’s place? She must have told him.
For Jordan, what happened in the lake had happened just a couple of hours ago.
But to Lauren, it was two years ago.

It was just like what Rong Huangde had said many times when he first traveled back in
time. What should happen had already happened.

Jordan did not realize this previously.

Jordan patted the smug Shaun on the shoulder and said, “It’s getting late, so rest early.
Sweet dreams.”

With that, he walked out of the door and flew to the US.

Arriving at the Steele family’s secret base in the capital, Jordan immediately went to
Victoria’s ward. He thought he would find Lauren here because she had been taking
care of Victoria.

However, he only found the unconscious Victoria. Lauren was nowhere to be seen.
Jordan asked Salvatore, “Is Lauren not here?”

Salvatore answered, “Ms. Lauren just left a few hours ago. She’s been here all this time!
Every day, Ms. Lauren personally washes Ms. Victoria’s face and body.”

Salvatore wanted Jordan to know how well Lauren had taken care of Victoria during his
absence.

“Oka .,1




Jordan naturally had no doubts about Lauren’s character.

Looking at Salvatore, he recalled how he had barged into his territory with Victoria when
he traveled back in time. Jordan couldn’t help asking.

“Salvatore, have you been hiding something from me?”
Salvatore didn’t fulfill his duty. He let Victoria take his gun and attempt suicide.

Hearing Jordan’s words, he knelt on the ground. “Master, | would never dare to hide
anything from you. I'm not disloyal!”

Jordan said, “Think about it again. Didn’t you meet any suspicious people in Orlando in
the past? Something to do with Victoria?”

When Salvatore heard this, he knelt down and bowed. “Ah, | remember now! I’'m sorry,
Master! There was an old man! That day, he and Victoria accidentally drove into my
territory. My subordinates brought them up. In the end, that old man killed all my
subordinates who rebelled!

“That old man told me not to tell anyone about that incident. | was so scared that |
suppressed that memory. If | had remembered this incident, | would have definitely told
you about it!”

Jordan smiled and felt that time travel was indeed magical.

What he had just said to Salvatore two days ago had now existed for two years.

“It's alright. Get up and go out. | want to talk to Victoria alone for a while. Also, prepare
the car. I’'m going to the house to find Lauren later.”

“Yes, Master!”
Jordan sat on the chair by the bed that he had been sitting on for the past month or so.
He held Victoria’s hand. Her face was no longer filled with worry, but with a smile.

Jordan said softly, “Victoria, do you know? I've changed my past! Do you remember that
Hailey and Tyler slept together? Actually, | was the one who slept with Hailey on that
day, not Tyler.

“Strictly speaking, Hailey didn’t have an affair at all. At the very least, she didn’'t have an
affair in the physical sense. Hehe, if Hailey finds out about this, she will definitely be so
angry that she will stomp her feet and say that it's unfair. However, it's a good thing that
| thought Hailey had an affair. Otherwise, how could we have had the chance to be
together?




“Victoria, I'm going to use the same method to change your past. What happened
between you and that 18-year-old boy... Sigh, you silly girl. You committed suicide
because of that. Now, I'm officially telling you that | was that 18-year-old boy! Just like
Hailey. You didn’t have sex with other men at all. Silly girl, you did it with your husband!”

Unfortunately, Victoria could no longer hear Jordan’s words. Otherwise, she would have
woken up now.

Jordan smiled. He was confident that what he had just said would become reality!

After talking to Victoria for a while, Jordan slowly got up and gazed at the unconscious
Victoria.

“Victoria, wait for me for a few more days. The next time | come back will be the day you
wake up!”

After kissing Victoria’s forehead, Jordan left and took a taxi to the villa he had bought in
the capital.

Jordan was in a good mood because he knew how to save Victoria. Not only could he
save Victoria, but he could also prevent his wife from sleeping with another man. This
was perfect!

Jordan soon arrived at the villa.

“Lauren...”

Jordan called out, but there was no response.

“Could she be resting in the bedroom?”

Jordan walked towards Lauren’s room.

“‘Meow.”

A super cute white Ragdoll cat jumped past his feet. Jordan almost stepped on it.

“Oh, what a beautiful kitten. It looks like no one has lived in this house for months.
Could some stray cats have taken over this place?”

Jordan remembered that they didn’t have any cats in the household.
Jordan didn’t think much of it and pushed open Lauren’s door.

“Ah!!’




Lauren and Jordan were shocked to see each other.
It was as if she was with another man in the room.
However, Lauren was not like Hailey. She was not with a man, but with a group of cats.

There were dozens of kittens in the room. They were all very pretty and slender. They
could be considered cat goddesses. None of them were scruffy or fat.

“‘Hubby? Why are you back?”

Lauren was shocked.

Before Jordan could reply, the kittens were so frightened that they fled in all directions.
They seemed to have a mind of their own and ran away when they saw Jordan.

Jordan felt rather bad when he saw this. Why did they flee at the sight of him?

It was as if they had done something immoral with his wife in the room just now!

Jordan asked curiously, “Lauren, why are there so many cats at home? Did Shaun bring
them here? That b*stard. He brought them here but didn’t have the courtesy to take
them away. But his taste has improved. In the past, he always summoned those huge,

ugly cats. Just the sight of them is terrifying. In contrast, these kittens are really cute.”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 960: The Rongs Want Revenge!

Lauren sat cross-legged on the bed in her shorts. Before Jordan entered the room, she
had been following Shaun’s instructions on how to control the connection between her
and a cat.

Getting down from the bed, Lauren said sheepishly, “Uh, Shaun didn’t bring these cats.
| bought them...”

After Shaun finished teaching Lauren, she immediately asked Salvatore to buy a bunch
of kittens.

Only cute kittens were worthy of a goddess like Lauren.




Therefore, Salvatore specially chose the prettiest kittens. He thought that Lauren
wanted to raise them as pets.

“You bought them? Why did you buy so many cats?”

Jordan was a little puzzled. It wouldn’t be strange if she only bought one or two. He
knew of many women who liked to keep cats as pets. Including Victoria, Emily, Elle,
Madam and Lota.

However, raising dozens of cats at once was too much.

For a moment, Lauren didn’t know how to explain. She wanted to tell Jordan that she
had acknowledged Shaun as her teacher. However, she was afraid that Jordan would
be unhappy.

After all, Shaun’s methods seemed a little unorthodox. Lauren shouldn’t be learning
such techniques.

Without waiting for her to explain, Jordan walked toward her and said, “Honey, you must
be too bored alone. That's why you want so many pets to accompany you. I'm sorry,
Honey. I've neglected you during this period. You already waited for me for three years
in the past. Now that we’re finally together, | shouldn’t let you suffer anymore.”

Lauren felt a lump in her throat. She was so touched that she wanted to cry.

During this period, she knew that Jordan was immersed in the sorrow of Victoria’s
attempted suicide. She understood his pain. Therefore, she did not feel aggrieved even
though Jordan had neglected her.

On the contrary, if Jordan behaved as if Victoria’s life and death didn’t matter, if he had
heartlessly forgotten about her and only cared about enjoying time with Lauren, she
would find such a man terrifying.

She liked men who valued relationships.

Lauren said gently, “I'm fine, Hubby. By the way, didn’t you say that you went to find a
way to save Victoria? How is it? Any progress?”

Jordan nodded with a smile. “Yes, | already have a way to save Victoria. But we need to
wait a few more days before she will wake up.”

“That’s great! There’s hope for Victoria!”

Lauren was sincerely happy for Victoria and Jordan.




Jordan smiled and held Lauren’s hand. He slowly kissed her and said, “Honey, do you
want to have another baby with me?”

Lauren nodded repeatedly. “Yes! Chloe is older now and doesn’t stick to me anymore.
Moreover, she’s about to start her family training. | want to have another baby with you.
This way, when you’re not around, our child can accompany me...”

Jordan smiled and nodded. “Alright, let's make one now.”

With that, Jordan pounced on Lauren again.

Meanwhile, in the Rong family’s mansion in Chaoyang Park.
At one in the morning, Rong Bingshao knocked on the basement door.

Shaun, Rong Bingshao and Rong Huangde had already returned home from Fort Rong
to rest and gather with the rest of the family.

After dinner, Rong Bingshao returned to his room and tossed and turned, unable to fall
asleep.

Knowing that Grandpa lived in the basement, he went to find him.

At this moment, Rong Huangde was still awake. He knew that he should have died a
long time ago and he cherished every waking second of his life.

He was sitting at the desk reading the | Ching.
“Hello, Grandpa.”
Rong Bingshao went up to Rong Huangde.

When Rong Huangde saw his grandson, he put down his book and got up with a smile.
“What’'s wrong? Can’t sleep?”

Rong Bingshao walked over and nodded. “Yes, I'm so angry that | can’t sleep. Jordan,
that b*stard. Just because he’s a Deity, he thinks he can disregard everyone else. Not
only did he indirectly cause Uncle Ban’s death, he even abducted me and beat me up!
Grandpa, fortunately, you arrived in time. Otherwise, | would have been crippled by
him!”

Rong Huangde comforted him. “Child, you're thinking too much. He knows that you’re
my grandson and wouldn’t dare to be too ruthless.”




“Who said he won'’t dare!” Rong Bingshao immediately retorted. “Do you know what he
said? He said that he would break all my limbs and castrate me. Then, he would use
advanced medical techniques to restore me so that you wouldn’t be able to tell that |
was beaten up. And even if you pursue the matter, he will just refuse to admit it.

“I heard that he had castrated a man before. Grandpa, if you had come 10 minutes
later, our family would have no descendants!”

Rong Huangde was indeed furious to hear this. “Did he really say that?”

Rong Bingshao nodded vigorously. “I swear! He told me so himself. He was all prepared
to do it!”

Jordan had indeed said all those things.

However, Jordan had only said those words to scare Rong Bingshao. He did not really
intend to cripple him.

And of course he would never castrate him.
If Jordan really intended to do something, he would not tell the other party in advance.

Rong Huangde was furious. “Jordan is really lawless! He doesn’t take our family

seriously at all! He even dares to touch my grandson!”

Rong Bingshao added fuel to the fire. “That’s right. He’s relying on our family’s invention
to save his wife. He needs our help, but he’s still so arrogant. Grandpa, | can’t take this
lying down!”

Rong Huangde narrowed his eyes, and a terrifying expression gradually appeared on
his old face.

Rong Huangde nodded. “Yes, we can overlook Ban Luming’s matter, but we can’t let
him off just like that. The descendants of the Rong family cannot be trampled upon by
someone from the Steele family, even if he is a Deity!”

Hearing that his grandfather was finally willing to stand up for him, Rong Bingshao was
overjoyed. “Grandpa, how are you going to avenge me?”

Rong Huangde just stretched out his hand cautiously and said, “Now is not the time to
plan this. Jordan is familiar with the | Ching and the reading of micro-expressions. He is
also well-versed in psychology and has the ability to predict the future. If we plan
revenge now, Jordan might be able to tell.

“Especially you. You are far less experienced than Jordan and he can see through your
thoughts very easily.”




Rong Bingshao clenched his fists indignantly and swore to himself that he had to grow
up as soon as possible. He couldn’t show all his emotions on his face like a child.

Rong Huangde patted Rong Bingshao’s shoulder and said, “Don’t think about this for
the next two days. I'll tell you what to do after Jordan travels back to the past.”

Rong Huangde sized up Rong Bingshao with a gratified expression and said happily,
“‘Look at my handsome grandson. He’s as handsome and carefree as | was when | was
young! Don’t worry, Bingshao. I'll hold your hand and lead you step by step onto the
path to success.

“‘Even a Deity won’t be a stumbling block to the descendants of the Rong family!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 961: | Want To Beat Jordan!

Two days later.

Jordan packed his luggage and prepared to bid farewell to Lauren. The two of them
stayed in the villa for two days and were reluctant to part.

Lauren looked blissful as she held Jordan’s arm. “Hubby, I'll wait for you to come back.”
Jordan smiled and nodded. “Yes, I'll be back soon after saving Victoria. But | won’t be
able to stay for long. | would have to leave again. Maybe our child will be born after |

help someone with that matter.”

Lauren also subconsciously touched her stomach. “Yes, yes. | think I'll definitely get
pregnant this time!”

It was too soon to tell if she would get pregnant. It would take a few more days.

However, be it Lauren’s sixth sense as a woman or Jordan’s ability to predict the future,
they both felt that she would get pregnant this time.

Jordan got up and flew to Fort Rong.
At this moment, Shaun, Rong Huangde and Rong Bingshao were already waiting on the

second floor. Rong Huangde saw Jordan and took the initiative to greet him. “Mr.
Jordan, you look radiant. You must be very confident about the rescue plan.”




Jordan replied politely, “I want to resolve this matter as soon as possible. | don’t want
Mr. Rong to wait too long for me.”

Rong Bingshao stood at the side obediently. He did not say a word.

Jordan personally felt that he didn’t kill Ban Luming, and Rong Huangde knew this very
well. He must have explained the misunderstanding to Rong Bingshao.

“There’s no time to lose. Start the time travel. The date is 1 July 2021, right?” Rong
Huangde asked.

Jordan was surprised. “You checked out my matter so thoroughly. You're really
considerate.”

Rong Huangde laughed out loud. “You’ve misunderstood. | just happen to know that the
eight great families went to Switzerland at that time. | heard that you and the Swiss Holy
Maiden were locked in an ambiguous room at that time.”

Jordan thought about it and realized it was indeed so.
When Victoria was being controlled, Jordan and the other families happened to have

gone to Switzerland to kill Shaun and his wife. Unexpectedly, Shaun and his wife had
already run away. Shaun’s wife, Clara, had gone to the US to target Victoria.

Rong Huangde personally set the date and location for Jordan and asked, “Do you want
to arrive a day earlier? So that you have time to rest when you get there.”

Jordan replied, “Thank you, but there’s no need. | think | can adapt.”

Time travel was very uncomfortable. It was a little like taking a plane or driving a car.
One might feel a little carsick at first, but they would get used to it.

Rong Huangde smiled and nodded. “Alright, I'll set it for you to arrive in the morning.”

After setting it up, Rong Huangde gave some encouragement. “Jordan, | wish you
success!”

“Thank you.”

Rong Huangde instructed Shaun, who was going to travel with Jordan. “Over there, help
Mr. Jordan, understand?”

Shaun smiled. “Don’t worry, Dad. With my help, everything will go smoothly. We’'ll
complete our mission soon and come back to see you.”

Without any further delay, Jordan and Shaun walked towards the Time Gate.




“Why are you still f*cking holding my hand?!”

Jordan’s voice rang out as the two of them disappeared from the year 2022. They
traveled back in time to a year ago.

After the two of them left, Rong Bingshao, who had been sitting in the corner in silence,
suddenly stood up and ran excitedly to Rong Huangde.

“Grandpa! That b*stard Jordan has left. Hurry up and think of a way to take revenge on
this fellow!” Rong Bingshao eagerly urged his grandfather.

Previously, Rong Huangde was worried about Jordan’s predictive ability, afraid that he
would predict what he and Rong Bingshao were plotting. However, Jordan was now far
away. Plus he was only thinking about how to save his wife, and not about Rong
Huangde and his grandson.

With that in mind, Rong Huangde no longer had anything to worry about. He revealed a
sinister expression.

“Bingshao, listen to me. Jordan is the new Deity His prediction ability is very useful and
valuable to our family. It can help us explore the secrets of the Handley family and the
origin of the Deities. Therefore, | will definitely not let you kill him or hurt him.

“‘However, as the future successor of the Rong family, you must defeat Jordan once!”

Rong Huangde was old. Even if he used time travel to delay his impending death, he
still had less than 20 years left.

And his son, Rong Bailun, had already died at Shaun’s hands.
Therefore, the future of the Rong Bingshao family would fall on Rong Bingshao.

Rong Bingshao would be the new person to control the world.

It was clear now that the future of the world would belong either to Jordan or Rong
Bingshao.

Therefore, Rong Huangde had to let Rong Bingshao defeat Jordan once to build his
confidence!

Rong Bingshao was very excited. “Yes, | want to beat him once too! How can | let this
despicable man ride on our heads?”

“But, Grandpa, how can | defeat him?”

Rong Huangde asked his grandson, “Why did Jordan travel back in time this time?”




Rong Bingshao thought for a moment and replied, “To save his wife. | think her name is
Victoria. She’s a beautiful middle-aged woman with a good figure.”

Rong Bingshao had done a lot of research on Jordan. He knew all about Jordan’s wives
and felt that Victoria was the most beautiful of Jordan’s three wives.

Perhaps it was because Rong Bingshao was a little spoiled and had always liked
women who were older than him.

In addition, the Chinese had a different view of beauty than Americans.

Rong Huangde nodded. “How do you think he will save her?”

Rong Bingshao said, “He will probably transform into that 18-year-old boy and have sex
with Victoria. He has done this once before. With his pride and dignity as a Deity, it's

impossible for him to allow another man to touch his wife.”

Rong Huangde nodded with satisfaction. “That’s right. You're right. So, as long as you
can stop him from getting what he wants, you win!”

Rong Huangde had arranged a little competition on his own. He wanted Rong Bingshao
to travel back to the same time and compete with Jordan.

However, this time, Rong Bingshao was a little hesitant.

Previously, he had recklessly traveled back in time to settle the score with Jordan. In the
end, Jordan beat him up and he still felt a lingering fear.

Rong Bingshao said, “Grandpa, I... | have to admit that Jordan is indeed a little difficult
to deal with. He has the ability to predict the future. I'm not his match in a one-on-one
fight. Moreover, Daddy is helping him and | can’t ask Uncle Ban for help anymore. I'm
afraid...”

Rong Huangde smiled. “Afraid of what? Afraid that you can’t defeat him yourself?”

Rong Bingshao gritted his teeth. He knew that his grandfather would definitely have a
way to deal with Jordan.

So Rong Bingshao knelt on the ground. “Grandpa! Please tell me how to deal with
Jordan! | want to defeat him at least once! | want to stop him from saving Victoria!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 962: | Want To Be The 18-Year-Old Boy!




Rong Huangde was very happy to see his grandson so eager for victory. He reached
out and helped Rong Bingshao to his feet before saying, “Bingshao, remember, if you
want to win a battle, first of all, you have to have a desire for victory. Your desire for
victory has to reach the extreme to defeat an opponent like Jordan!

“It's impossible for you to stop Jordan on your own. However, you can use other
methods to restrain him. You can defeat him indirectly.”

Rong Bingshao didn’t quite understand. “Grandpa, can you be more specific?”

Rong Huangde took his time to explain. “Do you know what the secrets of our eight
great families are?”

Rong Bingshao nodded. “I| know. The Steele family has traditional medicine and the
Deity. The Parks specialize in medical aesthetics, while the Miyamoto family has the
Mirakuru serum. The Schmids have the quantum invisibility cloak. The Haus family uses
green plants to eavesdrop on the world. The Addingtons have laser weapons, while the
Geng family uses paper bombs.

“As for our family, our core secret is this Time Gate in front of us.”

Rong Huangde nodded in relief after hearing Rong Bingshao’s words.

“Then, which family’s secret weapon do you think can help you against Jordan?”

Rong Bingshao thought about it carefully. He eliminated the Steeles and Parks first.
Traditional medicine and medical aesthetics were useless against Jordan.

The Mirakuru serum from the Miyamoto family might be very useful. At the very least,
he could become a superman like Jordan after he got injected with it.

The Schmid family’s quantum invisibility cloak was also a must-have weapon for
sneaking around and committing misdeeds.

The Haus family’s eavesdropping technology and the Addington family’s laser weapons
would also be of help.

For a moment there, Rong Bingshao didn’t know which to choose.

Rong Huangde did not make things difficult for him. After all, he was only 19 years old
and did not undergo the kind of training experienced by the three Steele brothers.

Right from the start, Rong Bingshao was already inferior to Jordan.




At this moment, Rong Huangde admired Jordan’s grandfather, Charleston. He was
incredibly far-sighted. Since they were young boys, the three Steele brothers had been
given the most stringent training. They participated in all kinds of training, even on the
dangerous battlefield.

All that training had indeed honed them into extremely capable men, allowing them to
deal with all sorts of complex situations.

Rong Huangde went straight to the point. “There’s something you might not know. You
know that the Geng family’s papers can explode, but you don’t know where they planted
most of them.”

Rong Bingshao was perplexed. “Didn’t they plant most of them in our family’s
territories?”

Rong Bingshao knew that the Rong and Geng families were the two most powerful
among the eight great families, and direct competitors against each other. Therefore,
the Geng family planted most of their paper bombs at the Rongs.

Rong Huangde shook his head. “As | was already prepared, there weren’t that many
paper bombs planted in our family’s territories.”

“Some time ago, they bombed our western China secret base. Even if your father didn’t

transfer the equipment here in time, it’s fine. | have a backup hidden somewhere they
don’t know about. Actually, they planted most of their paper bombs in the US.”

Rong Bingshao was shocked. “What? The US?”

Rong Bingshao never expected the Geng family to plant their terrifying paper bombs in
the US.

Rong Huangde nodded. “Before | faked my death, | had a conversation with Geng Anli. |
instilled several ideas in her, both intentionally and unintentionally. | told her that the US
is a magical and dangerous place. There have been many inexplicable phenomena and
strange figures appearing there. And that we had to be careful.

“In addition, the US is an extremely powerful and technologically-advanced country.
Therefore, Geng Anli planted a large number of paper bombs there. She will use them
to threaten the US if necessary.”

Rong Bingshao realized that the US and all its people were in great danger, but he did
not feel any sympathy for them.

“They deserve it!” Rong Bingshao said coldly. “But, Grandpa, why are you telling me
this?”




Rong Huangde said, “You still don’t know Jordan well. The Art of War says that knowing
one’s enemy is the only way to win. Only by understanding your opponent can you find
a way to defeat him! Jordan has a very good relationship with the US. He's a very
patriotic person and feels very protective toward the hundreds of millions of people in
the US. Actually, he’s not just patriotic. He even values the lives of ordinary citizens in
foreign places like Haikou. He'’s a boy with great love for humanity!”

Rong Bingshao snorted in disdain. “It's just some cheap lives. They will never get to
witness the most advanced technology in their entire lives. Jordan is really too soft-
hearted!”

Rong Huangde said, “No matter what, you can exploit this. Guess, if Victoria’s matter
coincided with a paper bomb explosion in the US capital, what choice do you think
Jordan will make?”

Rong Bingshao’s eyes lit up as he realized what Rong Huangde was suggesting.
So he wanted to force Jordan to choose!

If Rong Bingshao detonated the paper bombs in the capital while Jordan was trying to
save Victoria, Jordan would fall into a dilemma! If he eventually chose to rescue the
people in the capital, Victoria would end up not being saved.

Rong Bingshao was delighted. “He’s such a soft-hearted fellow. He will definitely give
up on his wife and save the entire capital city! Haha, by then, he won’t be able to do
anything about Victoria. She will still end up sleeping with another man! In that case, |
will have won against him!”

Rong Huangde smiled and nodded. “That’s right. And this is all I'll tell you. You have to
plan the exact operation yourself. | won’t help you.”

Rong Bingshao nodded vigorously. “Alright, Grandpa. | already have a plan! After |
travel back in time, | will subdue that old woman, Geng Anli, first. Then, | will control
everything in the Geng family’s place. Do you have any weapons that | can use to deal
with her? I’'m afraid that her place is heavily guarded and | won’t be able to enter.”

Rong Huangde said, “I'll give you a set of black armor. This armor has everything you
will need, including invisibility, attack strategies, all kinds of weapons, medical
treatment, knockout powder, and so on. Go and familiarize yourself with this armor.
Remember, don’t fight Jordan directly. We can'’t fall out with him yet.”

Soon, a handsome black armor appeared in front of Rong Bingshao. He was extremely
excited.

Rong Bingshao suddenly gave a wicked smile. “Grandpa, | have a bold idea. Can |
disguise myself as the 18-year-old boy to sleep with Victoria?”




Thank you for reading on

Chapter 963: Was It Rong Bingshao?!

Rong Bingshao hated Jordan to the core. He still remembered very clearly how Jordan
had beaten him up two days ago.

If he didn’t take revenge personally, he wouldn’t be able to appease the anger in his
heart.

However, his grandfather did not want him to fall out with Jordan, so he could only
attack the people around him.

Victoria was going to sleep with an 18-year-old boy anyway. Why couldn’t it be Rong
Bingshao?

Rong Bingshao was 19 years old this year. So he was 18 a year ago!

Rong Huangde smiled mysteriously. “What should happen has already happened. Why
don’t you make yourself up to look like an 18-year-old Caucasian boy now?”

“After that, I'll pull up a photo of the boy who slept with Victoria and compare his
appearance to yours.”

“If you look similar, this means your plan will work. If you two look very different, then no
need to waste your energy.”

Rong Bingshao didn’t comprehend the full meaning of Rong Huangde’s words.
Nevertheless, he said excitedly, “Alright! I'll give it a try! Dr. T can do makeup, right? Dr.
TV

Rong Bingshao summoned Dr. T. He instructed the Al system to transform his
appearance into that of an 18-year-old Caucasian boy.

Rong Bingshao and the boy were about the same age. But one was Caucasian while
the other was Chinese.

Dr. T. disguised Rong Bingshao’s eyes, hair and skin color. But other parts of his body,
such as height and weight, remained the same.

Rong Bingshao’'s makeup was soon done.




Looking at himself in the mirror, Rong Bingshao felt that he looked just like a typical
handsome young American boy. He even looked a little like a certain popular American
idol.

“Are you done with your makeup?”

Rong Huangde asked.

Rong Bingshao was about to say yes when he suddenly felt that his hair was a little
short. He got Dr. T. to lengthen his hair before saying,

“Alright, Grandpa! Do | look like that popular American celebrity? What’s his name
again?”

Rong Huangde smiled. “Hehe, | am not familiar with American celebrities. Do you want
to know what the boy who was with Victoria at the hotel on 1 July 2021 looked like?”

“I've already retrieved the surveillance footage from that night.”

Actually, the Rong family had another secret skill, which was to hack and retrieve the
surveillance records of the world.

Just now, Rong Huangde had already pulled out the surveillance video of the 18-year-
old boy on 1 July 2021.

Rong Bingshao was excited. “I want to see it!”

Rong Huangde instructed Dr. T to play the video.

Soon, a video started playing in front of them.

In the video, the charming and sexy Victoria was standing in the hotel lobby, talking to a
man and a woman.

Victoria asked, “How old are you two? Are you adults already?”
The boy said, “I'm 18 and a half years old. I'm already an adult!”

The scene zoomed closer to the boy’s face. Rong Bingshao was stunned when he saw
it.

It was exactly the same as his current appearance!

“‘Grandpa, that’'s me!” Rong Bingshao was very excited.




Rong Huangde laughed out loud. “| already said it. What should happen has already
happened. For your current self, what has already happened has yet to be done. Or
rather, you already did it but don’t know it yet.”

“Go ahead and be bold, child. | can already see your success!”

Rong Bingshao was thrilled. “Hahahaha, Jordan, I'm going to beat you this time!”

However, just as he was about to leave, Rong Bingshao said, “If | want to go to a hotel
with Victoria, should | get a fake identity card?”

Rong Huangde nodded happily. “Not bad. You can think of these details in advance.
Yes, it's a five-star hotel in the capital. You will need to present your identity card.”

“‘However, | won’t do such a small thing for you. Think of a way yourself. | believe my
grandson will be able to resolve any difficulties.”

“This is just the beginning of your future victories. In the future, | want you to defeat
Jordan every time. In the end, | want you to kill him!”

Rong Huangde finally revealed his true thoughts. He was indeed just using Jordan and
had never thought of treating him well.

Fortunately, Jordan was also very cautious of Rong Huangde. He could tell how
terrifying this old fellow was.

“Yes!”

Rong Bingshao was extremely excited. In his black armor, oxygen mask and carrying
his travel bag, he traveled back to 1 July 2021.

1 July 2021.
In a private space in the suburbs of the capital.

Jordan and Shaun suddenly appeared hand in hand, wearing oxygen masks.

They had just traveled back in time from 2022.

When Jordan saw that Shaun was holding his hand again, he flung it away. Despite his
discomfort from having just traveled back in time, Jordan shouted angrily,

“Shaun, can you stop it? The last time we time-traveled, you held my hand. This time,
ou’re holding my hand again!”




Jordan really couldn’t stand it. Why was this grown man always holding his hand?

Shaun explained seriously. “Oh my god, Jordan, don’t you think time travel is a very
scary thing? We have crossed time and space.”

“Besides, who knows if this machine developed by the Rong family is perfect or not?
What if | get stuck halfway through?”

“‘Haven’t you done bungee jumping before? Just as you are about to jump, you'll feel
nervous and want to hold onto something to give you a sense of security. This is very
normal!!”

Jordan was speechless. How could a master-level spellcaster be so timid?

“I've done bungee jumping before, but | was never so nervous when | jumped.”

“Shaun, | seriously suspect that you’re gay. Let me tell you, if you like men, don’t fall in
love with me. Find someone else!”

Shaun immediately denied it. “Nonsense! | have a wife. How can | like men?! By the
way, you will kill my wife today!”

Jordan asked curiously, “You’ve known Clara since she was a young girl, right? You've
been together for many years, right? Why don’t you have any children? That’s not
normal.”

“Also, you held Lota captive for so long, saying that you’ll only have her when she turns
18. Lota is such a perfect girl. Her figure is better than most adult women. If you were
really a normal man, would you have been able to endure so long?”

Jordan was increasingly suspicious of Shaun.

Shaun suddenly fell silent.

Jordan was stunned for a moment. He rarely saw Shaun like this. He looked like he was
about to cry.

“What's wrong?” Jordan asked.
Shaun said in a flat voice, “Clara’s biggest wish in life was to have a child with me.”

“It's a pity...”

Jordan could tell that Shaun was indeed in love with his late wife. Jordan was just joking
when he said that Shaun was gay.




Jordan suddenly asked, “Shaun, today is the day | killed your wife. Do you... hate me
very much? Do you want to save your wife?”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 964: Victoria Is A Good Woman!

Jordan only remembered the first of July as a day of disaster for Victoria and himself.
He forgot that to Shaun’s wife, Clara, it was a day of death.

It was on this day that Jordan killed Clara by stabbing her several times.

Although Jordan and Shaun were now allies and their relationship was getting better,
they had some past grudges to resolve.

However, the murder of a wife was a very serious matter.

If it was Jordan who had his wife murdered by Shaun, Jordan would never become
friends with him. He would try his best to kill Shaun as soon as possible to avenge his
wife.

Jordan looked at Shaun cautiously.

Shaun suddenly smiled brightly. “Hahaha, Jordan, what are you talking about? Why
would | hate you? | won’t save that old woman, Clara. Even if | could, | wouldn’t want to.

“Why would | save that ugly woman? To stop myself from having a harem? I’'m Rong
Bailun now. | can have as many women as | want. | can live a carefree life! As for you
killing my wife, you don’t have to take it to heart. If that b*tch hadn’t provoked your wife
in the first place, using Victoria’s body to sleep with the handsome boy and betray me,
she wouldn’t have died in your hands.

“She deserved it!”

Jordan carefully observed Shaun’s face, wanting to detect if he was telling the truth.

However, Shaun’s face was unreadable. Jordan had never succeeded in truly
understanding this man.

Now that Shaun had a new face, it was even more unreadable.

On second thought, after Clara died, Shaun immediately found Paris Gildon to be his
woman. He did not seem to take his wife seriously.




If it was Jordan, he would never get a new woman so soon after his beloved wife died.
In fact, he might never get another one ever again!

The two of them found a place to rest for a while.

After completely adapting to the air here, the two of them rented a car and arrived at the
central business district building where Ubereats was. It was the parking lot of Block B
of the Heurich Building.

At this point in time, Victoria was still the CEO of Ubereats.

She was in the capital. Unless something cropped up, she would come to work every
day. It was on this day that Clara controlled Victoria in the washroom of the company

building.

Meanwhile, Jordan and Shaun sat in a very low-profile Mercedes-Benz E300 car in the
parking lot, waiting for Victoria to arrive.

Actually, there was nothing they could do here.
Jordan just wanted to see Victoria alive and kicking with his own eyes.

Their real task had to be carried out at night when Clara controlled Victoria to go to the
hotel.

It was now 9 AM.

Shaun sat in the front passenger seat with a toothpick in his mouth.

“Are you sure Victoria isn’t here yet? Could she have gone up already?”

Jordan said, “Victoria is upper management, not an employee. There’s no need to clock
in so early. Besides, her car is not here.”

Shaun leaned forward and asked, “Why are you so sure that Victoria will definitely park
her car in this area when she comes later? She might park in another spot that we can’t
see.”

Jordan snorted. “I'm a Deity. Of course | can predict that she will come here.”

Shaun immediately replied, “Bullsh*t. You must have seen the surveillance footage
previously.”

Jordan turned his head in exasperation. “Why are you still asking if you know?!”




Just as the two of them were bickering to pass the time, a red Porsche Panamera drove
over.

“Victoria is here!”

Jordan and Shaun subconsciously lowered their heads to prevent her from seeing them.
In reality, an aloof female businesswoman like Victoria was very cool. They were
currently sitting in an inconspicuous Mercedes-Benz E-Class. But even if they were in a
Bentley or Rolls-Royce that cost millions, Victoria would not even spare them a second
glance.

As expected, Victoria parked her car opposite Jordan’s and got out of the car.

The moment her high heels landed, her long, fair legs were extremely eye-catching.
She casually flipped her hair, causing the other car owners to drool.

In the car, Shaun couldn’t help praising Victoria's beautiful and domineering posture.
“Tsk, tsk. Victoria’s figure is really well-maintained. Brother, I've tasted mature women
before. A 30-year-old woman is the most fun and perfect. Hehe, you’re going to get
lucky tonight.”

At this moment, a man in a Land Rover walked towards Victoria.

“Um, hello.”

The Land Rover man looked a little nervous.

Such people were usually full of confidence when hitting on young girls, but they would
also be afraid of Victoria’s powerful aura.

“What'’s the matter?” Victoria asked.
The man stared at Victoria. “Um, beautiful, can | have your number?”

Victoria replied coldly, “Sorry, I'm married.”

With that, Victoria strode off in style.

Shaun couldn’t help praising her. “How cool. If your wife was an ordinary woman, even
if she was married, she would probably still give her number to this good-looking guy
who drives a Land Rover. How many men have pursued a beautiful woman like
Victoria? She has a wide social circle so the number of men she has rejected can
probably fill a line from here to France, right?”




Jordan smiled. “More or less. This shows how rare and precious she is. She has so
many temptations around her, but she’s not a casual woman.”

Perhaps some people would think that Victoria was not perfect because of her past
relationship with Russell. However, Jordan knew very well that this was the real world.

And in the real world, women like Victoria with wide social circles were popular with
men.

By the time a woman like her turned 30, the number of men she would have had would
be at least in the double-digits.

Victoria, who only had one man before Jordan, was already considered very rare!
“‘However, | feel that when Victoria got out of the car, she flicked her hair a little too
deliberately. She looked like she was deliberately seducing the man beside her. No
wonder. Otherwise, how could she have charmed all the CEOs in Orlando, right?
Haha.”

Shaun suddenly pointed out.

Jordan glared at Shaun. He didn’t want to hear any bad comments about Victoria!

Jordan was even more of an expert at analyzing body language and knew that Shaun’s
analysis was correct. Even so, Jordan avoided thinking about such bad things and only
focused on Victoria's good points.

Every woman had flaws!

She was already a very good woman for not giving that guy her number!

‘Hahaha, | was just joking. Look at how serious you are.”

Shaun patted Jordan’s shoulder and laughed.

Jordan ignored Shaun. He wanted to call Lionel.

“When Victoria comes down later, she will already be controlled by your wife. She will
kill someone on the way. | have to inform Lionel and get him to restrict the nearby
internet connection. | can’t let these onlookers upload any photos and videos
immediately.”

Shaun nodded. He felt that Jordan’s plan was very good.

In the country, if a big shot or someone with connections committed a crime, the first
thing they had to do was buy time. They had to contain the matter as soon as possible




and prevent any videos from going viral. Only then would it be easier for them to carry
out their plan.

Otherwise, once the entire country knew about it, it would be useless no matter how
much money they spent.

Jordan called Lionel.
“Lionel, it's Jordan. | have something for you to do...”
Jordan was about to instruct Lionel when the latter said anxiously,

“Mr. Jordan, you called at the right time! Something happened! Something big
happened!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 965: Something Big Happened!

Jordan was shocked. Something big happened?

If these words came from an ordinary person, it may or may not be a serious matter. For
a housewife, soup overflowing the pot was a big deal.

However, Lionel was not an ordinary person. He was from the Black Ops Team.

The Black Ops Team represented the top organization in the US. Even the most minor
matters they dealt with would be considered a big deal to ordinary people!

If Lionel said it was something big, it would definitely be unimaginably serious!

Akin to a DEFCON 1 situation!

However, Jordan recalled that nothing major happened in the US on 1 July 2021.

On this day, he had rushed to the US from Lota’s house in Switzerland. He was in the
capital at night. He had even contacted Lionel to find Victoria together. He hadn’t heard

him report that anything major had happened.

“What happened?” Jordan asked nervously.




Lionel said, “Just now, unexplained explosions suddenly occurred at four locations in
the US. One after another at increasingly powerful levels. As if there was a “Multiplier
Effect Talisman” like in Naruto. Have you watched Naruto before?”

Jordan was confused. “I'm sorry. The only Japanese anime | watched are Detective
Conan and Slam Dunk.”

Lionel said, “I've never watched anime before, so | can’t explain it clearly. Anyway, it
just keeps exploding. No matter what method we use, it can’t be extinguished.
Moreover, the power of the explosions is getting stronger and stronger!”

Jordan was shocked!

Unexplainable explosions, and the power doubling each time!

Could this be the Geng family’s paper bombs?!

Jordan asked, “Are there papers in all the locations where the explosions happened?”
Lionel replied, “Yes, they’re all printing paper factories. Fortunately, they’re all in the
suburbs and there weren’t many people around. The people in the factory have also
been evacuated. There are no casualties. But the explosions keep going on. | don’t
know when they will stop. Things can’t go on like this. We’ve never seen something like
this before, so | just want to check with you if this has anything to do with the eight great

families?”

Jordan nodded. “Yes, Lionel. Don’t let the media report this matter first. Keep it under
wraps.”

The eight great families were secret families and could not be revealed to the public.
However, Jordan couldn’t understand why Geng Anli would attack these places.

Jordan asked, “Lionel, the locations you mentioned just now were destroyed at the
same time? Are there any special geographical features in those four places? Do you
think there’s any connection?”

Lionel thought for a moment and answered, “If we draw a circle using the four locations
as points, the capital is right in the center!”

Jordan was stunned: ‘Oh no, the eventual target is the capital”’

Jordan immediately understood the other party’s intentions.

They had deliberately chosen those four locations surrounding the capital to signal to
Jordan that their next target was the capital!




Jordan knew that the Geng family had placed many papers in every corner of the
capital!

Lionel panicked. “Mr. Jordan! I'm begging you! Please help us! Nothing must happen to
the capital! If those explosions happen in the capital, our country will be in chaos!”

Jordan also understood the seriousness of this matter!

This was the capital of the US. This kind of explosion could not happen in the capital.
Otherwise, they would become a laughingstock to other nations!

The hearts of the US citizens would be shaken!

Jordan said, “Don’t worry, Lionel. Don’t forget that I'm also a member of the Black Ops
Team. I'll definitely settle this matter.”

Jordan was absolutely confident that he could handle this matter because he was from
the year 2022. As he knew that there were no paper explosions in the capital on this
date. He must have stopped it.

“What’s wrong? What’s happening?”

Shaun put away his teasing smile and became serious.

Jordan sighed. “The Geng family detonated their paper bombs in four locations in the
us.”

“What? That’s impossible. Geng Anli has always been very cautious. It's impossible for
her to expose her paper bomb secret at this time. Otherwise, how would she be able to
defeat the Rong family next year?”

Shaun was confused.

Jordan shook his head. “I'm not sure either. I'll call Geng Anli to ask.”

Jordan picked up his phone and called Geng Anli.

Half an hour ago.

Rong Bingshao had crossed over to Suzhou where Geng Anli lived. Dressed in black
armor, he activated his stealth mode and quietly arrived at the room where Geng Anli
was staying.

Geng Anli was still in bed.




Creak.
Rong Bingshao pushed the door open and walked in.

As he approached, he heard a man and a woman laughing happily, and saw Geng Anli
in bed with a man.

It was Quillon. He was the designer of Geng Anli’s palace and her toyboy.
“Hehe, so this old woman likes young lads.”

Rong Bingshao smiled to himself before releasing gas in the room.

Soon after, Geng Anli and Quillon fell asleep.

After that, Rong Bingshao hypnotized Geng Anli and asked her to bring him to the
secret base where the paper bombs could be detonated.

Thereafter, Rong Bingshao controlled Geng Anli and detonated the four locations
surrounding the US capital.

“Hehe, Jordan, as long as you’re not stupid, you should know where my next target is.”
Rong Bingshao looked at a colored map on the screen, which showed how the paper
bombs were distributed across the US. The capital was shaded in the deepest color,

indicating that the number of paper bombs was the highest there.

Once Rong Bingshao controlled Geng Anli and pressed the detonation button.

The consequences would be unimaginable!

Geng Anli’s phone rang.

“Hehe, it must be Jordan. He is also Geng Anli’s toyboy!”

Rong Bingshao made a mocking sound.

Picking up the phone, Rong Bingshao answered the call.

“Hello, is this my dear Jordan Steele?”

When Rong Bingshao spoke, it was a woman’s voice. The same voice as Geng Anli’s.

If Shaun could invent a voice modifier, it would be a piece of came for the Rong family.
Rong Bingshao was also using a voice alteration device.




Jordan said, “Ms. Geng, it's me. | want to know if you had anything to do with the
sudden paper explosions in the US?”

Rong Bingshao smiled and replied, “What’s a paper explosion? Why don’t you come to
Suzhou and kneel in front of me while we discuss this?”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 966: | Can Only Sacrifice Myself!

While Jordan and Geng Anli did have an ambiguous relationship, Geng Anli had always
been very respectful towards Jordan. She had never spoken to him so rudely before.

Jordan immediately realized that there was something wrong from the other party’s
tone.

“You’re not Geng Anli! Who are you?!”

Rong Bingshao was slightly surprised, but he wasn’t afraid of being exposed. Instead,
he smiled. “As expected of a Deity. You can tell so quickly that I’'m not that flirtatious old
woman, Geng Anli. Guess who | am?”

Rong Bingshao continued to use Geng Anli’s voice.

He wanted to see if Jordan was really that powerful to be able to guess his identity.
Jordan felt that the other party’s words were rather childish. Moreover, there seemed to
be an extremely strong desire to humiliate Jordan. He immediately linked it to Rong
Bingshao, whom he had just gotten into conflict with two days ago.

“Are you Rong Bingshao?”

Having been identified, Rong Bingshao stopped using Geng Anli’s voice and used his
real one.

“‘Hmph, that’s right. ’'m Rong Bingshao! B*stard, you killed my Uncle Ban and beat me
up. You even wanted to cripple me. How can | watch you use our family’s invention to
save your wife?! There’s no such thing as a free lunch in this world!”

Jordan was speechless. “You don’t know what’s good for you. Didn’t your grandfather
teach you well? If I had known that you were so troublesome, | would have killed you
last time!”




Rong Bingshao said angrily, “B*stard! You’re just a small soldier serving our family. How
dare you kill me? If you dare to touch a single strand of my hair, your wife, your children,
your family, and all your compatriots in the US will die with you!”

Rong Bingshao was very domineering. Although Jordan had a noble status, in terms of
military strength, the Rong family was still the strongest.

If they really fought, the Rong family was not afraid of the existence of a mere Jordan.

Jordan knew that this kid was young and impetuous. The boy hated him and could not
be reasoned with.

“What on earth do you want?! Kid, let me remind you not to mess around. I'm your
grandfather’s VIP. Your grandfather wants me to help him find out the secrets of the
Handley family and the Deity. If you stop me today, you will only delay the process of
me helping your family!”

Rong Bingshao shouted, “I don’t care about the Handley family’s secrets! | don’t want to
know those things! | only know that | have to make you pay the price. | have to defeat
you today! Just now, | detonated four locations surrounding the capital. You should
already know where I'm going to explode next, right?”

As a citizen of the US, Jordan would never allow outsiders to do such a damaging thing!

Jordan said, “Bingshao, don’t do anything rash! The Geng family planted a lot of paper
bombs in the capital. If you detonate them, the consequences will be unimaginable! You
and | both traveled back in time. We all know that there was no explosion in the capital
last year. You're playing with fire by doing this. Do you want to change history?!”

Rong Bingshao smiled. “| didn’t say | would detonate it now. | will detonate it in 10
hours. That will be 7 pm in the capital. If you can rush over before then to stop me, then
the capital will not be destroyed. Oh, | almost forgot. It seems like at that time, your wife
Victoria will be sleeping with another boy, right?

“Oh sh*t, what should you do? If you come to China now, you won'’t be able to stop
Victoria from sleeping with that boy. This is really a difficult choice. However, you don’t
have much time left. It will take you at least 10 hours to fly here to stop the detonation.
Make a decision as soon as possible!”

With that, Rong Bingshao hung up.

Far away in the parking lot of the capital, Jordan’s face was livid with anger!

Shaun asked, “Jordan, what’s going on? | heard you say that it was Rong Bingshao, my
fake son?”




Jordan nodded.

Shaun was shocked. “F*ck, why did that brat travel back in time again?! What is he
trying to do this time? Is he really going to blow up the capital?”

Jordan clenched his fists. “l won’t let him succeed! However, if | rush over to stop him
now, Victoria will...”

Only then did Shaun realize Jordan’s dilemma.

Given the current situation, Jordan had to make a choice.

Go to China to stop Rong Bingshao from detonating the paper bombs and save the
capital and the US. But if he were to do this, he would end up abandoning Victoria and

allowing her tragedy to happen.

If he did not, did that mean he would have to ignore the lives of the millions of people in
the capital and stay behind to stop Victoria and that young boy?

If he did this, there would be no stain on Jordan and Victoria’s love. They would be
happy for the rest of their lives.

On one side were the lives of everyone in the capital, and on the other was one of the
women he loved the most...

It was too difficult a choice!

Jordan was a member of the Black Ops Team. Although he spent most of his youth
overseas, his grandfather had always taught him not to forget that he was American.
Moreover, Jordan had been secretly sharing advanced military and medical technology
with the US to help it become stronger.

He absolutely did not want anything to happen to the US!
Jordan looked at Shaun. “Can you go to China and help me resolve this matter?

Bingshao still doesn’t know your identity and thinks that you’re his father. He will
definitely listen to you!”

Jordan’s current idea was to let Shaun go to China to stop Rong Bingshao from
detonating the paper bombs in the capital.

Meanwhile, Jordan would stay in the capital to stop Victoria and the little boy.

Shaun was in a dilemma. “No, I’'m Rong Bailun now. I'm the master of the world and the
head of the Rong family. If | sneak into the Geng family’s secret base and am
discovered by them, what will happen? It will immediately trigger a war!”




Jordan considered this for a moment. Shaun’s concerns were valid.

With his status, it was not appropriate for him to go to the Geng family’s secret base.
Otherwise, it would cause chaos.

“I'm sorry, Jordan. | really want to go over and help you solve this problem and teach
that kid a lesson, but | can’t help you.”

Shaun looked very guilty.
Jordan shook his head. “Forget it. Perhaps this is our fate.”

Shaun was taken aback. “You’ve made up your mind? You're really going to China?
You’re not going to care about Victoria anymore?”

Jordan nodded. “I can’t let anything happen to the capital. | can’t let the US be
threatened! Thousands of lives versus my own. | can only choose the former!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 967: Save My Victoria!

At this moment, Jordan looked a little tragic.

Did he really not want to save Victoria?

Did he not want to change Victoria’s fate?

However, between the country and Victoria, he could only choose the former.

Shaun felt a deep respect for Jordan. “You're really our country’s pillar. You'’re the
savior of everyone in the capital! Unfortunately, no one will know what you did for the
capital and the US today!”

Jordan would do this quietly and not let Lionel or anyone else leak this matter. After he
accomplished this task, no one in the US would know that Jordan had saved the lives of
thousands of people.

Jordan said, “| don’t need to be given any certificate of honor, nor do | need to be given

any status. | don’t need people’s gratitude. They don’t need to know what | did. It’s
enough that | know.”




Many people contributed to the country and couldn’t wait for everyone to know about it.
They wanted the media to report it and the people to be grateful. However, Jordan was
just doing what he needed to do. He was not interested in those empty titles and
awards.

Shaun admired Jordan even more now. “| am a citizen of the US, | was born and raised
here. But compared to you, I'm inferior. I'm far inferior to you! Jordan, don’t worry. Il
watch over Victoria for you. I'll try to think of a way to stop Victoria and that boy.”

As Jordan patted Shaun’s shoulder, he said, “Thank you, Shaun. Although we have our
past grudges, you’re now my most trusted partner! Thank you for helping me and
Victoria!”

Jordan thanked Shaun sincerely. At this moment, the only person he could rely on was
Shaun. He didn’t want to use threats to get Shaun to help him. That would be
disrespectful to their friendship.

Moreover, Jordan was in the past now so he couldn’t use the “golden headband curse”
on Shaun.

Shaun smiled. “I've always treated you as my good brother! Hahaha, there’s no need to
thank me! It's only right that | help you and take care of my beautiful sister-in-law! Don’t
worry, you have me. | won'’t let my brother’s wife be bullied! By the way, how are you
planning to go to China?”

With Jordan’s current status as a time-traveler, it was not suitable for him to travel by
plane. Moreover, it would take more than 10 hours by ordinary commercial flight. And
they had no idea what the flight schedule was.

Rong Bingshao had only given Jordan 10 hours. It was not enough.

Jordan said, “I’'m planning to fly to Japan first and steal one of the Miyamoto family’s
private planes. | know the terrain there better. It will be easier for me to steal their
planes.”

Shaun couldn’t help laughing.

“If Miyamoto Masaki hears this, he will go mad with anger! Go on, we have our missions
to accomplish!”

Shaun got out of the car and let Jordan drive off.
Before leaving, Shaun did not forget to praise Jordan again.

“Jordan, you’re America’s hero! You're peerless. Everyone is left in your dust!”




Jordan rolled down the car window and nodded gratefully.
“We haven’t succeeded yet. Buddy, we still have a lot of work to do!”
With that, he stepped on the accelerator and quickly drove out of the parking lot.

After Jordan left, Shaun’s smiling and fawning expression immediately turned into a
gloomy and terrifying one.

Shaun clenched his fists unhappily. “Today, you are a murderer and a hero. Jordan,
both good and bad deeds, you’'ve done them all!”

Once they parted ways, Jordan quickly went to Japan and secretly stole one of
Miyamoto Masaki’s private planes.

Meanwhile, in the capital, Clara had Victoria under control. Soon, someone was killed in
a car accident in the capital, and the same situation played out like clockwork.

By 7 PM, Jordan had already arrived in Suzhou, where the Geng family’s secret base
was.

He used the Invisibility Cloak to quietly sneak in.

In addition, when they were in the underground fort previously, Geng Anli had told
Jordan where the detonation buttons were.

Jordan knew where the detonation buttons for the paper bombs were. This place was
not as impenetrable as Jordan imagined. He thought that he would need fingerprint
access or facial recognition to enter, and had been worried about what to do then.

But miraculously, the doors were all opened the entire way.

When he walked in, he found Geng Anli inside.

She was alone inside and was sitting on a chair beside a control panel.
Jordan quietly walked over and called out, “Ms. Geng.”
However, the other party did not react.

Jordan reached out and waved his hand in front of her eyes. He realized that she was
unconscious as if she had been drugged.




“‘Rong Bingshao actually has the ability to infiltrate the Geng Anli family and knock out
Geng Anli?”

The last time Jordan fought Rong Bingshao, he easily defeated him and thought that the
kid was just an average boy.

Jordan guessed that Rong Bingshao must have used some high-level weapon from the
Rong family.

Given his ordinary abilities, he couldn’t possibly have done this on his own.

“‘Rong Bingshao has left? Where did he go? Did he travel back to the present? This
b*stard. Damn it. He came back in time just to mess with me and play this prank?”

Jordan looked around and did not see Rong Bingshao.

He knew that Rong Bingshao had been beaten up by him once and did not dare to fight
him one-on-one again.

Rong Bingshao only did this because he wanted Jordan to fail at saving Victoria.
Creak.

At this moment, Jordan heard the sound of a chair moving.

It was the chair that Geng Anli was sitting on. It shifted forward a few centimeters.
Geng Anli was unconscious, so how was the chair moving?

Jordan crouched down and realized that there was a blue object on the chair. It must be
this device that was pushing the chair forward.

Jordan looked at the ground behind the chair. There were friction marks caused by the
chair moving forward.

‘I understand. It's a device that pushes the chair forward at a regular pace. Rong
Bingshao set the timer and left. If | didn’t come, then at the appointed time, the chair will
be automatically pushed to the control panel and Geng Anli would inadvertently
detonate the paper bombs. That b*stard, Rong Bingshao, he wasn'’t joking. If | didn’t
come, thousands of people in the capital would have died!”

Jordan quickly pulled Geng Anli back and removed the blue device.

Looking at the paper distribution map in front of him, especially in the US, Jordan was
worried for the American people.




These paper bombs were ticking time bombs!

‘I have to think of a way to break the connection between this detonation panel and the
paper bombs in the US.”

Jordan looked at the time. It was already 7 PM in the capital.

“In another three hours, Clara will control Victoria to go to the bar for a drink. It's
impossible for me to rush back in time. Shaun, I’'m counting on you to save my Victoria!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 968: Victoria And Rong Bingshao!

The US capital.
10 PM.
By now, the paper explosions in the locations surrounding the capital had ended.

Only one factory was seriously damaged. It was on the news, but no one mentioned
anything about paper bombs. They just reported that it was an ordinary factory accident.

Jordan had already informed Lionel that he would settle this matter himself. However,
just in case, he still asked Lionel to evacuate the big shots in the capital.

Some important cultural relics, documents and precious items were also transported out
of the capital as quickly as possible.

While they were busy with these important matters, Clara controlled Victoria’s body to
go to a bar on 14th Street. She had specially put on a mini-dress, revealing Victoria’s
fair, long legs and smooth shoulders. Her good figure was on clear display.

Clara felt very satisfied with this because she was a woman who had grown up in a
remote town. In addition, she was an old, dowdy woman now.

All her life she had been ugly and had no figure to boot. If she wore this outfit with her
original body, men would probably vomit.

It was different for Victoria. She was countless grades above Clara. Not only was she
fair, but she also had a slender, firm body.




Even a woman like Clara admired Victoria’s figure very much. It was only natural for
men to go crazy over her.

Clara deliberately seduced a man at the bar, but he felt that she was too proactive and
was afraid of being tricked. He became intimidated and did not leave with Clara.

In the end, Clara had no choice but to take a taxi to a nearby five-star hotel.

As Jordan had already ordered for all the entertainment venues nearby to be closed, it
was very difficult for Clara to find more men.

Therefore, Clara decided to find someone in the hotel. If she saw a man she liked, she
would snatch him away even if he had a girlfriend.

At the Ritz-Carlton Hotel.

Clara waited for a long time but did not see a man she liked. Her main goal was to
destroy Victoria’s reputation and use her to indirectly hurt Jordan.

But Clara would be the one directly participating in the affair. She would be the one who
would suffer if she did it with a man she didn’t like.

No woman would want to suffer in this aspect.
Suddenly, a young couple around 18 years old walked into the hotel.
The young couple instantly attracted Clara’s attention!

The people who came to such luxurious hotels to get a room were usually successful
men in their 30s. Most of those men had big bellies, and some were even balding.

Many businessmen didn’t care much about their image, even if they were from the
upper class.

Clara’s heart couldn’t help thumping at the sudden appearance of such a young, vibrant
and handsome boy.

Who said that only men liked 18-year-old women?

Older women also liked 18-year-old boys!

Clara smiled sinisterly and thought to herself: ‘Victoria, I'll get you an 18-year-old
handsome lad. When you wake up and find out about this, you won'’t blame me too
much, hehe.’




However, Clara did not know that the 18-year-old boy in front of her was actually Rong
Bingshao!

After setting up everything in Suzhou, Rong Bingshao came to the capital to prepare his
disguise and get a new girlfriend.

As the successor of the great Rong family and the future controller of the world, Rong
Bingshao’s new girlfriend was also not an ordinary person.

This girl was the school belle and top student of the most elite private high school in
New York. She had just finished her college entrance examinations and was very
obedient. However, Rong Bingshao managed to successfully woo her within an hour.

An ordinary man wouldn’t be able to get to fourth base with such a girl even after
wooing her for a year.

Perhaps when compared to Jordan, Rong Bingshao was far inferior. However, as a
descendant of a secret family, he was very beneficial to the social status of an ordinary
high school student.

Rong Bingshao held the girl’s hand. He had already spotted “Victoria”, but he pretended
not to know her and continued walking forward.

Clara immediately stood in front of them.
“‘Miss, what's the matter?” The girl asked softly.

Clara asked arrogantly, “What’s the matter? How old are you two? Are you adults
already?”

Rong Bingshao said, “I'm eighteen and a half. I'm an adult!”

The girl also said timidly, “I... | turned 18 last month.”

Smack!

Clara slapped the girl. “You just became an adult a month ago and you’re already
coming here to sleep with a man? Are you that cheap?”

The hotel manager rushed over.
Clara took out a name card and threw it domineeringly at the manager’s face.
“Ubereats President, Victoria Clarke!”

“‘Ah, I'm sorry, Ms. Clarke! | was blind and offended you. | hope you can calm down!”




When the hotel manager saw that the woman in front of him was the President of a
listed company and the number one beauty in the capital, his face was instantly filled
with admiration. He even lectured the girl and urged her to listen to Victoria.

Soon, the girl left obediently.
As for the boy, he was stopped by Clara.

Clara sized up Rong Bingshao with a wicked smile. “| want you to accompany me
tonight. Are you willing?”

Rong Bingshao looked at Victoria’s figure and was secretly delighted.

‘Hahaha, so this woman is Victoria. Is this the woman you love the most, Jordan? |
should really record this and show you when | get back! Haha, | wasn’t the one who
asked to sleep with your wife. Your wife approached me herself!’

Rong Bingshao pretended to be momentarily taken aback before acting shy and honest.
‘... 1am.”

Clara was very happy. She didn’t expect this boy to agree so readily. She thought that
such a handsome and rich boy would not like to have anything to do with a woman who
was so much older than him.

Taking Rong Bingshao’s hand, Clara smiled flirtatiously. “Do you want me to treat you
well? I'll love you and give you whatever you want.”

Rong Bingshao nodded shyly. “Yes.”

Still holding Rong Bingshao’s hand, Clara said, “Let’s go up. I'll take good care of you.”
With that, Clara held Rong Bingshao’s hand and walked toward the stairs. They were
feeling extremely blissful and did not notice a man wearing a cap following behind them.
He was wrapped up tightly in a cap and mask. He was also wearing dark glasses.

The man followed them into the elevator and stood behind them.

It was Shaun!

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 969: Shaun Makes A Move?!




Shaun was in the elevator with Clara and Rong Bingshao but they didn’t care about his
presence.

She continued to whisper flirtatious words to the boy, treating Shaun as if he was just
empty air.

After all, Clara was controlling Victoria’s body now. She didn’t need to care about her
image. She had already killed someone on the streets during the day. Now, she hoped
that even more people would see the beautiful businesswoman Victoria acting
audaciously.

Clara looked at Rong Bingshao coquettishly and asked, “Young man, what’s your
name? Where do you go to school? Which grade are you in?”

Rong Bingshao answered, “I'm from Trinity High School. | just finished my college
entrance examination and am about to enter my first year at university. My name is
Canine Steele.”

“Huh?”

Clara was stunned when she heard this name.

Canine?

Clara asked curiously, “Your surname is Steele? How do you spell your first name?”
Rong Bingshao smiled. “C-A-N-I-N-E.”

Both Clara and Shaun were taken aback by this name.

What kind of name was that?

Which parent would name their son “Canine”?

Didn’t canine mean dog?!

Clara laughed out loud. “l was a little annoyed to hear that your surname is Steele
because one of my enemies also has the same surname. But your first name is well-
chosen. Canine Steele. Dog Steele. Those with the surname Steele are all dogs.
Hahahaha, | like it. I'm sorry, handsome. I'm not insulting you.”

Rong Bingshao had come up with the name Canine Steele himself. His intention was to
mock Jordan.




Therefore, Rong Bingshao wasn’t angry at all. He smiled and said, “It’s alright. I'll be
your little puppy tonight, Ms. Clarke.”

Clara swiped Rong Bingshao’s nose. “No, | don't like cute little puppies. | want you to be
a wolf. You have to be very fierce. Can you do that?”

Rong Bingshao smiled wickedly. “No problem!”
‘Damn! Clara, this b*tch! You’ve really let me down!’
As the two of them flirted, Shaun’s face turned increasingly grim.

No matter what, Clara was still Shaun’s wife. Although the two of them no longer had
any love for each other, they were still family.

How could Shaun take it when he heard Clara seducing a young hunk?

Soon, the elevator reached the floor of Clara’s room. However, she was not in a hurry to
get off the elevator. Instead, she said coquettishly to Rong Bingshao,

“Young man, my legs are tired from walking. Can you carry me over?”

Shaun’s face stiffened as he grumbled in his heart: ‘Well well, Clara. You suddenly
know how to act so coquettishly after taking over Victoria’s body! I've known you for
decades, but I've never seen you act so coquettishly to me!’

But as angry as he was, Shaun also blamed himself.

Every woman had a “little girl” side to them.

Clara usually stayed with Shaun in the dark world. She couldn’t go out and seldom saw
the sun.

To be honest, Clara had suffered a lot with Shaun.
And she ended up dying before Shaun succeeded.

Rong Bingshao naturally wouldn’t refuse. He immediately picked her up.

As Rong Bingshao’s right hand reached around “Victoria™s waist, Shaun glanced at his
hand.

He realized that Rong Bingshao was wearing a ring on his right finger. It was obvious
that this ring was expensive and not an ordinary item.

And there was a Chinese character engraved on the ring.




Shaun was shocked. He suddenly recalled that this was a ring from the Rong family!
Every family member, including Shaun, had this same ring!

Shaun sized up this 18-year-old boy again and realized that his physique was exactly
the same as Rong Bingshao’s.

His hair and skin looked Caucasian.
But upon closer inspection, his eyes looked very similar to Rong Bingshao’s!

‘F*ck, this kid is Rong Bingshao! He’s my fake son! This kid flew over from China to
sleep with Victoria!”

Shaun was shocked. He never expected Rong Bingshao to have such a profound plan.
First, he used the Geng family’s paper bombs to threaten and lure Jordan to China.
While Jordan was rushing to China, he came to the US and disguised himself as an 18-

year-old Caucasian boy.

Everything was planned so that he would be the one to sleep with Victoria and take
revenge on Jordan!

At this moment, Rong Bingshao was already carrying Clara in his arms. She smiled
charmingly.

“Oh my, your hands are a little naughty.”

With Victoria’s body in his arms, Rong Bingshao couldn’t help groping her a little.

“I'm sorry, Ms. Clarke. Your figure is too good. I... | didn’t do it on purpose.”

Rong Bingshao pretended to be a good, honest boy.

Clara giggled. “But | like it when you do that, hehe.”

The two of them smiled at each other and walked out of the elevator.

Shaun quietly followed behind, but he kept a distance.

Just as Rong Bingshao carried Clara into the hotel suite and was about to nudge the

door close with his foot, Shaun flicked a card out to slot in right between the door and
doorframe. The card was a special one that was difficult to detect with the naked eye.




The door seemed to be closed, but in fact, it was not completely closed.
Shaun pushed it open and entered.

He stood just inside the door and listened to the faint laughter coming from the room.
He was deep in thought.

‘Jordan, if | don’t go in, your wife will be taken by that brat, Rong Bingshao. You killed
my wife and my mother. The two closest women to me died in your hands! Do you really
think that | will forgive you and be friends with you? That | will help you and Victoria
today?

‘But if | don’t go in and stop them, I'll be cuckolded too! That kid calls me father now.
How can | let him sleep with his father's woman? That would be a mess!’

Shaun would never allow such a thing to happen.
If this was really just an ordinary boy, Shaun might just stand by and not interfere.
But it was Rong Bingshao, his “son”!

Although he wasn’t Rong Bingshao’s real father, Shaun was already fully immersed in
his role as Rong Bailun.

Therefore, Shaun ventured further into the room.

The suite was huge. On the soft bed inside, Rong Bingshao and “Victoria” couldn’t keep
their hands off each other.

“Ms... Ms. Clarke, what... should | do?”
Rong Bingshao put on a nervous act.

Clara smiled. “Darling, you don’t have to do anything. Let me do it, hehe.”

With that, Clara pounced on Rong Bingshao with Victoria’s curvaceous body.

Just as Clara was about to press Rong Bingshao down, she suddenly saw a black cat
flash past!

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 970: Shaun Meets Clara!




Clara was shocked!

“Why is there a cat?”

A cat would not suddenly appear in a five-star hotel.
Clara knew of a way to summon cats at any time.

However, she was currently having fun with a young and handsome boy. She was
about to get intimate with him and had no interest in summoning a cat.

Rong Bingshao lay down and looked at Victoria’s goddess face and charming smile. He
suddenly closed his eyes and fell unconscious.

Clara looked at the black cat. She saw it land on the bed before closing its eyes and
falling asleep.

Its mannerisms looked exactly like Rong Bingshao!
“The Handley family technique!”

Almost instantly, Clara realized that it was not a coincidence that this black cat suddenly
appeared. Someone was controlling it! It was then that she finally noticed the stranger in
the room.

She panicked. As she looked at the Chinese man in front of her, she couldn’t
understand why he knew the Handley family techniques. Clara knew very well that the
Handley family’s methods were only passed down to family members. Outsiders
couldn’t learn them.

The rest of Shaun’s family, including his father, grandfather and uncles, had all died
many years ago and didn’t leave behind any descendants.

In this world, there were only two people who knew how to use such techniques.
One was Shaun, and the other was Clara.

Clara immediately got off the bed. Although she was barefoot, Victoria was tall and
domineering.

Clara questioned the stranger. “Who are you?! How do you know our Handley family’s
techniques?!”




Shaun walked forward and smiled. “Clara, so you still remember that you're the
daughter-in-law of the Handley family? Then why are you sleeping with this young hunk
behind your husband’s back? You have let me down!”

Clara was taken aback. Why did his tone sound so much like her husband’s?

Moreover, he was speaking in an accent native to their remote town!

If the other party was a foreign Chinese man, it was impossible for him to speak with
this accent!

Clara couldn’t believe it. She walked forward and pulled off Shaun’s mask, hat and
glasses.

She wanted to see who this Chinese man was.

However, after Clara saw the other party’s face, she was so frightened that she
collapsed on the ground!

‘Rong... Rong Bailun...”

Of course Clara would recognize Rong Bailun. After all, he was the idol of her husband,
Shaun! He was the person whom Shaun yearned to replace!

Over the past decade or so, Shaun had told Clara countless times that one day, he
would develop a mind-transplant procedure. He would swap minds with Rong Bailun,
while Clara would swap minds with his wife.

The two of them would replace the Rong couple and dominate the world!

Clara loved Shaun deeply. For the past few decades, Shaun had been her life.

Shaun’s dream was her dream. She would die without hesitation for the sake of his
dream.

One seldom saw this kind of self-sacrificial love in modern society.

However, for people like Shaun and Clara, who were from the older generation, this
type of love still existed.

Clara was very afraid of Rong Bailun. She believed that the person in front of her was
really him.

Therefore, Clara instinctively summoned a cat to attack “Rong Bailun”.

“Meow.”




A white cat flew fiercely towards Shaun.
Shaun gave a faint smile. He could control all cats. Why would he be afraid?
Shaun easily caught the white cat with his hand.

After being caught, the white cat’s fierce gaze instantly disappeared, and it became
extremely obedient.

It even kept licking Shaun’s hand.

Clara was completely stunned. Apart from her husband, there was no one else in the
world who had such an ability!

“Are you... Shaun?” Clara asked in disbelief.

Shaun nodded. “Who else could | be? Am | disturbing your fun? If so, I'll leave now and
pretend | never came!”

Indeed Shaun was a little angry. He turned to leave.

“No!”

Clara immediately got up and grabbed Shaun from behind.
Shaun detected a watft of fragrance as Clara hugged him.

Shaun couldn’t help sighing in his heart: ‘A beauty is indeed a beauty. Victoria is so
fragrant. No wonder Jordan is so infatuated with her.”

As Clara hugged him, she realized that there were no accessories on Rong Bailun’s
body.

Over all of these years, Clara and Shaun had to use a certain type of ancient
accessories to control others.

Without them, they could not do it.

Clara was shocked. “Shaun, why aren’t there any accessories on this body? How are
you controlling him?”

For example, Victoria was currently wearing a number of ancient accessories. No
matter what, she couldn’t take them off. Otherwise, Clara would lose control of Victoria’s
body.




Shaun said, “My current situation is different from yours. I’'m not controlling Rong Bailun
remotely. I've become Rong Bailun!”

Clara covered her mouth in shock, unable to believe what she was seeing.

“What? You... have become Rong Bailun? That’s impossible. The research on the
mind-transplant procedure is not even halfway done. We’ve only just parted ways
recently. It's already a miracle that you can control Rong Bailun during this short period.
And now you are saying that you underwent the mind-transplant procedure with him?
That’s can’t be real!”

Clara had a rational mind that ordinary women did not have. The more she thought
about it, the more she felt that something was wrong.

Clara and Shaun had agreed on a plan before going their separate ways. Shaun
couldn’t possibly have followed her to the US without informing her first.

Shaun tried to explain. “This matter... is a little complicated. I'm sorry, Clara. | can’t
reveal too much to you.”

Shaun was unwilling to tell Clara the truth, but she had already guessed it.

“Shaun, you’re not the same Shaun whom | last saw in Switzerland. I've known you for
decades and have been with you since we were young kids. | know your temper and
personality too well. The Shaun | last saw was still immersed in the anger of being
chased out of Switzerland by Jordan. In addition, you saw me with this young man. It’s
impossible for you to be so calm. If it was your current self, you'd have already slapped
me a few times...

“You... are not the current Shaun, but the future Shaun, right?”

Shaun was astonished. Somehow, his wife had managed to guess the truth!

Shaun nodded.

Clara saw an unmistakable hint of sorrow in Shaun’s eyes and asked, “Shaun, am I...
about to die?”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 971: Shaun Hides His Extreme Suffering!

Clara was indeed not a simple woman!




Yes, she was not a Deity and did not have Jordan’s ability to predict the future.
However, just going by the way Shaun looked at her and her thorough understanding of
him, she could accurately guess her fate.

She could clearly feel the deep love and regret in Shaun’s eyes when he looked at her.

Shaun did not admit it. He could not change the outcome of Clara being killed by
Jordan. He did not want her to know that she was going to die soon.

He only hoped that she could spend her last minutes happily.

Shaun sighed. “Sigh, you’re always so paranoid. You've been like this since you were
young.”

Clara looked at Shaun with love. She knew that her time was up, and her eyes filled
with tears.

“Shaun, I'm very happy. I'm really happy. | don’t care about myself. Even if | really die
later, | am happy to see you fulfill your dream before I die. | am happy to know that
you’ve replaced Rong Bailun and finally became the number one person in the world! |
am happy even if | am to die!”

Clara’s heartfelt words made Shaun cry.

He pulled her into his arms.

“Claral!”

Shaun couldn’t hold back the tears as be cried.

Clara also cried, but she took the initiative to wipe her tears and said to Shaun, “I'm

Victoria now. I’'m so beautiful. | should show you my most beautiful side. | shouldn’t cry.
Shaun, let me serve you as Victoria?”

Shaun looked at Victoria’s beautiful figure and couldn’t help gulping. “You... are really
willing?”

“Yes! We should take revenge on Jordan together! He’s the one who made us lose our
home!”

Clara was vehement.

Shaun nodded and grabbed Rong Bingshao, who was lying on the bed, before throwing
him to the floor.




As this was happening, Shaun sneered and thought to himself: ‘Jordan, even though
you’re a Deity, you never expected that | would be the person sleeping with your wife!”

Meanwhile, Jordan from 2021 and Lionel had already arrived at the Four Seasons Hotel
where the real Clara was hiding.

Jordan knew that his other self would meet Lionel tonight, so he had already instructed
him not to mention the paper explosions again.

Lionel treated Jordan’s every word as gospel and did not dare to disobey.
The capital was no longer in danger and Clara had just killed several of Lionel’s

subordinates. Things had gotten very troublesome. So Lionel was not in the mood to
talk about the paper explosions anyway.

Four Seasons Hotel, the entrance of room 507.

Jordan from 2021 and Lionel stood at the door, preparing to attack. Wearing an invisible
cloak, Jordan snuck into the room and heard Clara’s laughter.

“Go to hell, old witch!”
Jordan waved his dagger and stabbed Clara!

However, when Clara looked at Jordan’s face, she was neither shocked nor angry. She
still had a warm smile on her face.

Jordan was very confused. What kind of person would smile after being stabbed?

If Clara was a woman who was not afraid of death, she would not have escaped from
Switzerland.

Jordan hated Clara for controlling Victoria. When he saw her smile, he became even
angrier.

Therefore, he stabbed Clara again and again!

However, Clara was still smiling even as she died!

“What a terrifying woman!”




Jordan was shocked. His understanding of human psychology had already reached
perfection. However, even he could not understand why a person would smile without
any fear when faced with imminent death!

One year later, after Jordan found out about Victoria and the 18-year-old boy, he finally
understood.

It turned out that Clara wasn’t talking to him at that time.
That smile was also a provocation to Jordan.

The smile seemed to be saying: ‘So what if you killed me? I've already ruined your
wife’s body.’

However, later on, Jordan felt that something was wrong.

At their age and status, their bodies and chastity were no longer important. This was
something that only young folks from ordinary families would care about.

How could such mundane matters be compared to life and death?
Jordan felt that this was not enough to make Clara smile so brightly.

If Jordan knew what had happened, he would finally understand why Clara was smiling
so happily.

Her happiness had nothing to do with Jordan or the 18-year-old boy.

Her dying smile was for her husband, Shaun!

She was smiling so happily before she died because she had witnessed her husband
fulfilling his dream!

She knew that in the future, her husband would replace Rong Bailun and become the
number one person in the world!

She knew that in the future, Shaun would kill Jordan to avenge her!

This was the most accurate interpretation of Clara’s strange smile.

Ritz-Carlton Hotel, the presidential suite.

“Clara! Clara!”




Shaun shook Victoria’s body and kept shouting.
Due to Clara’s sudden death, her connection with Victoria had been severed.
Victoria immediately fainted as well.

Shaun knew that Clara had just been killed by Jordan. He was devastated as he
hugged “Victoria” and cried in sorrow.

“Clara... I've let you down. I've let you down, Honey! You stayed by me all this while,
but I never managed to give you a good life. You've suffered with me since you were a
young girl. When you reached Switzerland, you didn’t dare to go out and spend money
even though you had it. You stayed in the castle all day.

“You wanted children but | refused. | wanted to only have children after we became
Rong Bailun and his wife. | deserve to die, | deserve to die!! | couldn’t even fulfill this
simple wish of yours!!

Al lalalalalalalelis

Shaun was crying profusely. He had never felt so heartbroken before.

Earlier today, he had indicated to Jordan that he did not care about Clara’s death.

But it was all a lie.

Shaun and Clara had known each other since they were young children. Their
relationship spanned decades and they were even closer than blood relations. How
could he not care?

Shaun still treated Victoria as Clara. He hugged her tightly and roared.

“Clara, | will definitely avenge you! Jordan! You killed my wife. This grudge is
irreconcilable! | swear that | will kill you with my own hands! | will avenge my wife! Rong
Huangde! You ruined my life by killing my father and uncle. You even want to pry into
the Handley family’s secrets!

“I swear that when | travel back in time to decades ago, to the time when my father and
uncles were still alive, | will definitely work with them to kill you and Jordan! When

Jordan travels back in time to Cocodrie to help you investigate the secrets of the
Handley family, it will be the time for Jordan and Rong Huangde to be destroyed!

“By then, | will become the number one person in the world!”

Thank you for reading on




Chapter 972: Jordan Knows The Outcome!

Shaun had just “witnessed” his wife’s death. At this moment, he was venting all his
emotions.

Usually, Shaun was a pretentious person who knew how to hide his true emotions. In
front of Jordan and Rong Huangde, he pretended to be compliant and curry favor with
them.

However, in Shaun’s dark heart, he wanted to get rid of them.

Just like when he killed Ban Luming. A second ago, he treated him as his good brother
and subordinate. In the next second, he cut off his head.

Shaun’s cries gradually softened. He used a tissue to wipe the tears on Victoria’s body.
He then kissed Victoria’s forehead and took out a pink scarf from his pocket to cover her
face.

It was like covering the face of a dead person.

Although Victoria was not dead, she was now Clara in Shaun’s eyes.

This scarf belonged to Clara. He had specially brought it over from 2022.

After paying his respects, Shaun walked to Rong Bingshao, who was lying on the
ground. He searched Rong Bingshao’s body to see if he could find anything that would
confirm his identity.

Shaun soon found the “body treatment device” invented by the Rong family on him. This
thing could be activated after an injury occurred, to automatically analyze and treat the
person. There was no need to find a doctor. It was very convenient.

It was also a defensive system that could be activated to kill enemies.

“This is indeed Rong Bingshao!”

Shaun was completely certain that the person in front of him was Rong Bingshao. He
looked at Rong Bingshao and smiled wickedly. “Hmph, since | have you as a
scapegoat, I'll just push all the blame for what happened just now to you. Anyway, you

idiot. You're so bent on taking revenge on Jordan, that you'll be dying to admit that you
ruined Victoria.”




Apart from the death of his wife, everything else went smoothly for Shaun today. He had
been intimate with the wife of a Deity and found a perfect scapegoat. Jordan would
never suspect him.

Shaun immediately used his mental power to hypnotize Rong Bingshao and instill all the
images of him and Victoria into his mind.

It made Rong Bingshao believe that he really slept with Victoria.

Shaun took off Rong Bingshao’s clothes and threw him and Victoria together.

He then quickly left.

Rong Bingshao soon woke up. He felt dizzy.

Looking at Victoria, Rong Bingshao recalled the fake memories planted by Shaun.
Rong Bingshao couldn’t help chuckling. “Hehe, | succeeded. Victoria is indeed a woman
favored by the Deity. It was very enjoyable! But when did | faint? Just now, there
seemed to be a cat in the room... Could it be that witch, Clara, who knocked me out?
Hmph, that old woman is really detestable!”

Rong Bingshao knew that Clara knew witchcraft, so he thought that she had done it.
And he also knew that Clara should be dead by now.

Looking at the unconscious Victoria, Rong Bingshao thought to himself: ‘This woman is

so charming. | just got her, but my heart is still itching. Forget it, | should leave quickly.
The other Jordan is looking for Victoria all over the capital.”

Rong Bingshao didn’t dare to waste time. He took a photo, put on his clothes, and left.

At this moment, Jordan from 2022, who was in China, had temporarily blocked the
Geng family’s paper bombs from exploding in the US capital.

Meanwhile, after receiving the news, people in the capital were quickly collecting all the
suspicious papers.

Jordan placed Geng Anli back in her room. He would treat it as if she did not know
about anything that just happened. Then he left and called Shaun.

“Shaun, how’s the situation on your side? How... is Victoria?”

Jordan was very worried about Victoria.




Shaun said, “Jordan, this matter is a little complicated. Let’s talk when we meet! I'll wait
for you in the capital!”

Since Shaun was unwilling to say it over the phone, Jordan could guess that the
outcome was not good. He rushed back to the capital. By the time he arrived, it was
already morning.

The warm and bright sunlight shone on every corner of the capital. The office workers
went about their usual busy day.

They had no idea how terrifying yesterday had been, and how close they had come to
danger.

If not for Jordan, they might all have died.

Jordan had stopped an epic disaster, but no one knew about it. And Jordan had just
done what he had to do. He did not need any reward or glory.

All he wanted to know now was if the woman he loved had been saved.

Shaun leisurely enjoyed a doughnut and coffee before rushing to the airport to meet
Jordan.

Jordan’s plane landed at the airport.

Shaun ran over quickly. Before Jordan could come down, he ran up himself.

Jordan asked impatiently, “Shaun, how did it go? | didn’t use my prediction ability. I'm
worried that the outcome is bad. | hope you can tell me that you stopped it!”

Shaun suddenly cried and knelt down. He hugged Jordan’s thigh. “I'm sorry, Jordan! |
couldn’t stop it. | couldn’t change it. My beautiful sister-in-law was still ruined!”

Jordan was furious. “Shaun, you did it on purpose, right? You stood by and watched,
right? With your ability, how could you not be able to deal with an 18-year-old boy?!
Don't tell me you're afraid of changing history. You have so many tricks and methods. |
don’t believe you can’t find a perfect solution!”

Shaun said sincerely, “| know. | really wanted to help you resolve this matter! Not only
are you my good brother, you’re also a Deity. You're the most noble person in the world!
How can the woman of a Deity be touched by an ordinary boy?!

“Last night, | already thought of a countermeasure. | wanted to get rid of that 18-year-
old boy in advance. So | disguised myself and quietly followed that boy, wanting to
ambush him. However, he suddenly reached out and it was a metal arm holding a
weapon. He knocked me unconscious.”




Jordan didn’t believe him at all. “Nonsense. How could you be knocked out by a high
school student?”

Shaun sighed. “I also thought that he was just an ordinary high school student, so | was
careless and didn’t use my ultimate move at all. Otherwise, | wouldn’t have lost so
badly. Jordan, do you know who that 18-year-old boy is? He’s not an ordinary high
school boy. He’s Rong Bingshao!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 973: Kill Rong Bingshao!

Jordan was completely shocked.

“What did you say? That 18-year-old boy... is Rong Bingshao?”

Shaun stood up and said very seriously, “Yes, before | fainted, | clearly saw that the kid
was wearing a ring with the Rong family’s name on his right index finger. After | woke
up, that kid happened to be leaving the hotel. | secretly followed him and saw him take
off his makeup and wig. He also put on black armor and flew out of the capital.

“I can bet on my life that the 18-year-old boy is Rong Bingshao!”

Jordan clenched his fists tightly and trembled in anger.

For Jordan from 2022, it had been a long time since Victoria’s incident. Jordan had
already let go of this matter.

To be honest, Jordan was a Deity. On the way to the capital, he had already expected
that the outcome might not be good.

Otherwise, with Shaun’s character, he would definitely have bragged about his success
over the phone. Jordan even thought that perhaps this was Victoria’s fate. He did not
particularly think of taking revenge on anyone.

However, at this moment, Jordan’s hatred had reached its peak!

That boy was not an ordinary high school student, but Rong Bingshao!

He had deliberately wanted to ruin Victoria!

This was a completely different situation! He remembered that when he found out about
Victoria’s situation, Dragon and Jordan had followed Victoria’s car as she drove away.




At that time, Dragon asked Jordan if he should investigate who the 18-year-old boy was.

The meaning behind Dragon’s words was very obvious. If Jordan wanted to take
revenge on this boy, Dragon would immediately send someone to do it.

However, Jordan did not let him do that.
He felt that the 18-year-old boy was also innocent. The real culprit was Clara.

It was Clara who had taken the initiative to seduce this boy. Therefore, Jordan would
rather not know who that person was. Otherwise, he might really want to kill him.

Now that he thought about it, Jordan should have asked Dragon to investigate.

If they investigated, they would find out that that person was not an ordinary high school
student!

Furious, Jordan punched the window of the plane.

“‘Rong Bingshao! You deliberately lured me to China, only for you to come to the capital
and taint my woman! You beast, I'll kill you! I'll kill you!!”

Shaun was secretly delighted when he saw that Jordan completely believed that Rong
Bingshao was the culprit. He pretended to be on Jordan’s side and continued to fan the
flames.

“Sigh, | can understand your feelings at this moment. I’'m also very angry! That beastly
Rong Bingshao not only cuckolded you, he also cuckolded me! Sigh, damn it, we are
two grown men who have experienced so much but were humiliated by a brat who has
just reached adulthood!

“After what happened, | was furious that | couldn’t sleep the entire night and couldn’t eat
a single thing. But what can we do? Rong Bingshao is Rong Huangde’s biological
grandson. | killed Rong Bailun so that brat is Rong Huangde’s only living heir. Forget
about Rong Bingshao. Even if he killed our wives, we wouldn’t dare to touch him!”

Shaun pretended to be a victim too. On one hand, it was to make Jordan feel better. On
the other hand, he was advising Jordan that he could only grit his teeth and endure this
matter.

However, Jordan’s terrifying gaze meant that he would never let Rong Bingshao off.

Jordan said, “Rong Bingshao slept with my wife and used the lives of thousands of
citizens in the capital to threaten me. This beast must die! | don’t care whose child he is.
| must teach him a lesson!”




When Shaun saw that Jordan seemed to be serious, he hurriedly reminded him, “No,
Jordan, you have to calm down. If you do it, Rong Huangde will definitely not let you use
his family’s time machine. How are you going to save Victoria then? A little impatience
will spoil a great plan. You must reconsider this carefully! Besides, it's not that | look
down on you, but with our strength, we can’t defeat the Rong family.”

Shaun repeatedly reminded Jordan of the gulf between him and the Rong family.

Ever since he was a young boy, Jordan had been proud and aloof. Now that he was a
Deity, how could he be willing to be inferior to others?

Jordan said, “It’s true that | can’t compare to the Rong family’s technological weapons
now, but that doesn’t mean | can’t defeat him!”

Shaun shook his head. “You’re too stubborn. The difference in strength between us and
the Rong family is like an ordinary person fighting Mike Tyson one-on-one in a boxing
match. How can we win? The difference is too great.”

Jordan asked, “Let me ask you, in a one-on-one fight, who is stronger? You or Rong
Bingshao?”

Shaun smiled confidently. “I can play that fake son of mine to death. 10 of him
combined won’t be enough to play with me. He can use any weapon he wants.”

Jordan continued, “The difference in strength between the two of you is obvious. So
why were you defeated by him?”

Shaun was momentarily taken aback and did not immediately respond. He had made
the whole incident up and didn’t know how to answer.

But he soon collected himself.
“Don’t tell me you want to ambush them? How?”
Jordan did not answer. Instead, he picked up his phone and called Lionel.

“Hello, Lionel. | asked you to collect all suspicious-looking papers yesterday. How did it
go?” Jordan asked.

Lionel answered, “We’ve already collected them all. We’re currently thinking of a way to
destroy them. | don’t know if we should burn them or douse them with water. It would be
best if you can give us some advice.”

Jordan said, “Send all the papers to me. I'll help you get rid of them.”

“YeS!”




Shaun, who had been secretly feeling delighted at Jordan’s rage, suddenly became
especially nervous.

“‘Jordan, are you going to...”

Shaun felt a little worried.

It seemed that Jordan was really going against the Rong family!

Jordan said fiercely, “I'll bring all the paper bombs in the capital back to the year 2022
with me. | want Rong Huangde to make a choice. Either his grandson pays the price, or
we all die together!”

Shaun panicked. “Deity Jordan! You can’t do this! How can you risk your life for a 30-
year-old middle-aged woman? To die with the Rong family for her?! Victoria is just an
ordinary female businesswoman. What right does she have to cause a Deity to start a
world war for her?

“You weren’t her first man. Perhaps you weren’t even her second or third. You'’re just a
man she met when she was 30 years old. Even without you, she would have been with

another rich man. You think too highly of that b*tch!”

Shaun absolutely did not want to see Jordan and the Rong family in open conflict. It
would not be good for him no matter who died!

And if both of them died, Shaun could forget about his own life!

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 974: Jordan Is Back!

Jordan and Rong Huangde controlled Shaun’s life and death. If anything happened to
them, he would have no way out.

Moreover, Shaun hoped that everything would go according to the original plan. He had
decided to kill Jordan and Rong Huangde when they traveled back in time to Cocodrie.

Of course, the premise was that by then, Shaun would have resolved the “golden
headband curse” and poison on his body. This way, when Shaun traveled back to the
present, he would be the undisputed master of the world.

As a result, he slandered Victoria and made her sound like a sl*t.




Actually, after Shaun slept with Victoria, he did feel that this woman was not as pure as
he imagined.

Of course, it might have something to do with Clara’s control. But Clara had also
commented on Victoria, saying that she didn’t look like a woman who had only been in a
relationship only once or twice.

When Jordan heard Shaun’s words, he punched him angrily. Shaun did not dodge.
Boom!

Jordan said angrily, “Shaun, if you dare to say anything bad about Victoria again, | won't
let you off either! | don’t care how bad her background is. | only know that she’s my
woman. | can’t work with the Rong family like nothing happened after my woman was

tainted by them in this way!

‘I want Rong Bingshao to know the consequences of offending a Deity! | want Rong
Huangde to know that I'm not someone whom he can afford to offend!”

If Jordan tolerated this matter, Rong Huangde and his grandson would definitely look
down on him. They already behaved so high and mightily. In the future, they would
probably humiliate him even more.

Therefore, Jordan had to fight back!

Even if this battle were to turn into another world war!

Shaun wiped the blood from the corner of his mouth. He knew that he could not
persuade Jordan.

“Alright, since you’ve made up your mind, as your good partner, | can only stand on
your side and help you! Jordan, what exactly do you plan to do?”

Jordan tried to calm himself down. He had to deal with the most powerful family in the
world.

If it was just Rong Bingshao alone, there was naturally no need to put in much effort.
But if Rong Huangde insisted on protecting Rong Bingshao, then Jordan would have to
fight against the entire Rong family.

Jordan said, “Our fists and weapons don’t pose much of a threat to the Rong family. We
have to threaten them with the Geng family’s paper. Later, after Lionel transports the
papers over, I'll travel back to the present with them.”

Shaun had already guessed that Jordan planned to use the paper bombs against the
Rong family.




The paper bombs invented by the Geng family were one of the most difficult weapons to
deal with in the world. This was because they would keep exploding, and each
subsequent explosion would double in power. No one could stop it.

Shaun asked, “I know you want to do this, but how do you plan to detonate them? Will
you contact Geng Anli after going back?”

Jordan shook his head. “Anli won’t help me deal with the Rong family. She doesn’t have
the guts. I'll go to Suzhou again. I'll make a timed detonation program and set the time
for tomorrow.”

“Tomorrow?”

“Not tomorrow in the current timeline, but tomorrow in 2022.”

Shaun understood and nodded.

Jordan wanted to set the detonation a year in advance. After they traveled back to the
year 2022, it would automatically explode even without Madam Geng’s help.

Shaun couldn’t help sighing. Jordan was getting more and more powerful. He even
knew how to create a detonation program himself.

Actually, Jordan had worked with so many scientific experts and developed the
Mirakuru serum, weather weapons, and so on. He was a very knowledgeable expert
himself. There was no need for him to rely on others to complete this simple program.

“Alright, I'll go back with you to China. You must be very tired after flying back. I'll fly the
plane for you!”

Shaun immediately expressed his loyalty.

The year 2022.

Rong Bingshao emerged from the Time Gate. Rong Huangde had poured champagne
and was ready to celebrate his grandson’s first victory.

Taking off his armor and oxygen mask, Rong Bingshao had a smile on his face as he
walked toward Rong Huangde.

“Grandpa!”

Rong Huangde smiled and asked, “How was it, Bingshao? Did it work?”




Rong Bingshao had a smug smile on his face. “Of course. I'm your grandson, the future
successor of the Rong family. How can | disappoint you? Not only did | stop Jordan
from saving Victoria, but | also tricked Jordan into going to China. Thereatfter, | flew to
the US capital and disguised myself as an 18-year-old high school student and slept
with Victoria.

“Haha, so what if he’s a Deity? He still ended up being played by me! By the way,
Grandpa, let me share my victory with you!”

With that, Rong Bingshao took out his phone and showed Rong Huangde a photo.

Rong Huangde glanced at the photo. It was an intimate photo of Rong Bingshao and
Victoria on the bed. He smiled and shook his head. It was a little awkward for an old
man to look at such photos.

Picking up a glass of champagne, Rong Huangde handed it to Rong Bingshao. “Well
done. However, you should delete the photo. It will be terrible if Jordan sees it.”

Rong Bingshao put down his phone and snorted. “Hmph, so what if he finds out? What
can he do to me? He still has to rely on our family’s equipment to go back and save
Victoria. Nevertheless, Grandpa, I've angered Jordan this time. He will definitely cause
trouble with me when he comes back!”

Rong Huangde patted Rong Bingshao’s shoulder and comforted him. “Don’t worry, |
have prepared for this. I'll be here with you. With me around, he won'’t dare to mess with

you.
Rong Bingshao smiled proudly. “Cheers, Grandpa!”
Clink.

The two champagne glasses touched each other to celebrate Rong Bingshao’s
complete victory over Jordan.

In Rong Huangde’s opinion, the status of the future master of the world would definitely
be a battle between Jordan and Rong Bingshao.

It was very important for Rong Bingshao to have a victory over Jordan now.

The two of them thought that Jordan and Shaun would return very soon. However, after
waiting for an entire day, neither of them returned.

Rong Bingshao played with his phone in boredom. From time to time, he would recall
those beautiful memories with Victoria. The more he thought about it, the more unreal it
felt.




“Sigh, | was too timid. | should have taken her again after | woke up,” Rong Bingshao
muttered to himself.

Rong Huangde appeared to be reading, but he was actually rather bored from waiting
for Jordan. He overheard Rong Bingshao muttering and asked, “What do you mean
after you woke up? What are you talking about?”

Rong Bingshao answered, “Oh, when | was with Victoria, or rather, Clara. | fell asleep
for some time.”

Suddenly, they heard the Time Gate turn!
“‘Jordan is back!”
Rong Huangde and Rong Bingshao quickly got up!

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 975: Rong Huangde Protects Rong Bingshao!

Rong Huangde and his grandson became serious because they expected Jordan to be
upset and give them trouble.

However, when the duo arrived, the atmosphere was not that tense. Instead, it was a
little comical.

“Oh, damn it. This door is too small. The box is stuck! Can anyone come over to help?”
Shaun shouted.

Jordan and Shaun had traveled back with a large box made of special materials.
“A box?”

Rong Huangde and his grandson stood rooted to the ground. They did not dare to move
forward. In the end, Jordan used force to squeeze the large box in.

Rong Huangde was cunning and already thought of a solution. He glanced at the box
and walked forward with a smile. “Mr. Jordan, you're back? How did it go? Did you
successfully save Ms. Victoria?”

“Oh, what’s in this big box? Can | take a look?”

But Jordan just glared fiercely at Rong Bingshao.




Ignoring Rong Huangde, Jordan walked straight to Rong Bingshao. “Rong Bingshao!
You piece of trash!”

Jordan dared to curse Rong Bingshao even in front of Rong Huangde. Not only did
Jordan curse him, but he also wanted to kill this beastly boy in front of Rong Huangde!

At this moment, an electric guitar solo played.

This tune was very familiar. It was from the original soundtrack of the famous movie “Kill
Bill” called “Battle Without Honor Or Humanity”.

The tune came from the phone in Shaun’s pocket. Rong Bingshao’s English name was
Bill so Shaun deliberately played this tune to warn Rong Huangde that Jordan wanted to
kill Rong Bingshao!

Shaun naturally didn’t want Jordan to succeed. If Jordan killed Rong Bingshao, Rong
Huangde would kill him.

In the end, Shaun did not get what he wanted.
Hearing this tune playing, Jordan turned around and glared at Shaun.

Shaun immediately picked up his phone, cutting off the music. He pretended to answer
a call. “Hello, who is this? What? You are selling insurance?”

Jordan ignored him and continued to glare at Rong Bingshao.

After Shaun’s warning, Rong Huangde immediately knew what Jordan was planning.
Rong Huangde went forward.

“Mr. Jordan, don’t be rash. Is there some misunderstanding? Bingshao, did you provoke
Deity Jordan again? What did you do?!”

Rong Huangde pretended to be completely unaware, just like the previous time. After
all, Rong Huangde still had to work with Jordan. He had to remain on friendly terms with
the Deity.

Rong Bingshao snorted. “Jordan, you're really patriotic. In order to prevent trouble in the
capital, you were willing to sacrifice your wife, Victoria.”

Rong Huangde pretended to be surprised. “What? You traveled back in time to create
trouble for Jordan again? Mr. Jordan, this is all my fault. | didn’t discipline him well. |
apologize to you on his behalf.




“‘However, what happened between Victoria and the 18-year-old boy can’t be changed.
Do you remember what | said? Actually, it's a mistake for you to want to change it. No
matter what, it will happen.”

Jordan glanced at Rong Huangde. He didn’t know if Rong Huangde was clueless or
was just pretending. And he didn’t want to know!

It wasn’t important!

Regardless of whether Rong Huangde knew about it or not, Jordan had to make Rong
Bingshao pay for humiliating him and Victoria!

Jordan looked at Rong Huangde. “What happened can’t be changed. Yes, that's
correct! But your grandson is that 18-year-old boy who booked a room with my wife. Tell
me, how can | not take revenge?!”

Rong Huangde and Rong Bingshao were both shocked.

Jordan actually knew that the high school student was Rong Bingshao in disguise?

How did he know?!
Rong Huangde glanced at Shaun, who scratched his head.

For the sake of future cooperation, Rong Huangde could not make his relationship with
Jordan too awkward. Therefore, Rong Huangde tried to defuse the situation. “Mr.
Jordan, could there be a misunderstanding? How could my grandson do such a thing?
At most, he just...”

Before Rong Huangde could finish, Rong Bingshao couldn’t hold it in anymore. He
shouted angrily at Jordan.

“That’s right! I’'m that 18-year-old boy! I’'m the one who slept with your woman! You
almost crippled me last time. Why can’t | teach you a lesson?! Jordan, remember this.
You're just a dog of the Rong family! My grandfather treats you politely, but you don’t
know your place!”

“Shut up!”
Rong Huangde was angry and flustered now. He scolded Rong Bingshao.
Rong Huangde immediately apologized. “Deity Jordan, I'm really sorry. | didn’t expect

Bingshao to do such a bad thing. | sincerely apologize to you on his behalf! | hope you
can forgive him this time on account of his young




Jordan sneered. “Forgive him? You want me to forgive him? I’'m a Deity. Do you think Ill
forgive him after humiliating me like this?!”

Rong Bingshao shouted, “So what if you don’t forgive me?! This is our family’s territory!
| can have my grandfather kill you here anytime!”

Jordan looked at Rong Huangde. “Your grandson has already admitted it. Yes, | want to
kill him. Are you going to protect him?”

When Rong Huangde saw that Jordan had made up his mind, he knew that he would
not be able to persuade him with just a few words. Just as Rong Bingshao said, this
was the Rong family’s territory. Rong Huangde couldn’t show too much fear of Jordan
or appear too ingratiating.

Having no other choice, Rong Huangde placed his hands behind his back with a cold
expression. “Mr. Jordan, I've shown you respect and | want to work with you to explore
the Handley family’s secrets. I'm very sorry about what happened to your wife.
However, in my opinion, this is not a big deal.”

“The woman is just an ordinary woman whom my grandson slept with. Is this really that
important? For ordinary people, it might only take a few thousand dollars to make them
pretend that nothing happened. What you and | have on the line is a world-class secret!
Do you want to ruin our good relationship over such a small matter?”

Seeing this, Shaun leaned over and advised. “He’s right, Jordan. Think about the big
picture.”

Boom!

Jordan punched Shaun.

Jordan looked at Rong Huangde very seriously. “Exploring the Handley family’s secrets
is your business, not mine. I'll ask you again. | want to kill your grandson. What will you

do?!”

Rong Huangde sighed. “In that case, fine. I'll tell you what I'll do. | won't let you hurt my
grandson in any way!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 976: Officially Declaring War!

Jordan had already guessed that Rong Huangde would protect his grandson.




It was human nature. No grandfather would let others Kkill his grandson.

It was possible that the grandfather was helpless, but Rong Huangde was clearly
stronger than Jordan in all aspects. It was impossible for him to let Jordan do as he
pleased.

Jordan said, “Alright, in that case, Mr. Rong, our friendship is over. | officially declare
war on your family!”

Jordan’s words made the Rongs feel deeply threatened.

Rong Bingshao pointed at Jordan. “What right do you have to start a war with our
family?! You’re a turtle in a jar now! You can’t even walk out of this house!”

But Rong Huangde just frowned. He knew that Jordan was not someone who would
make baseless claims.

That large box...

Rong Huangde cautiously looked at the large box Jordan had brought with him. He
guessed that there might be something very dangerous hidden inside.

At this moment, Jordan took the initiative to open the large box.
Everyone saw that it was filled with paper.

Rong Huangde instantly felt a hint of fear. “These are... papers invented by the Geng
family that can explode? And there are so many of them?”

Rong Bingshao was also shocked: ‘Damn it, he must have gotten it from the capital! He
brought back all the papers from the capital’

Jordan said, “That’s right. It’s all thanks to you, you trash of a kid. After the capital was
threatened, | immediately gathered all the papers sent from China and brought them
here. Rong Bingshao, just the fact that you threatened to detonate the paper in the
capital and kill thousands of citizens is enough reason for me to kill you!”

Rong Bingshao snorted. “I’'m not American. What do your American lives have to do
with me? Don’t think you can scare us just because you brought these papers over.
Everyone knows that the key to detonating these papers is at the Geng family base.
You’re here now, how can you detonate these papers?”

Rong Huangde was still cautious. “Have you’ve already arranged for someone to be at
Geng Anli’s in advance?”




Jordan shook his head. “No, | modified the program and set it to detonate at a certain
time. The time set is...”

Jordan looked at his watch before continuing. “In two minutes.”

Shaun panicked and hurriedly said, “Dad, Son, hurry up and compromise with Deity
Jordan! He isn’t doing this just to scare you. These are indeed the paper bombs that the
Geng family placed in the entire capital. There are several times more papers than the
ones planted in our western China secret base! Once they explode, the consequences
will be unimaginable. Everyone here, as well as the Time Gate, will be blown to pieces!”

Shaun didn’t expect Jordan to care so much about Victoria. If he had known earlier, he
wouldn’t have told him that the 18-year-old boy was Rong Bingshao.

But Shaun was the one who slept with Victoria so he had a guilty conscience and was
afraid that Jordan would suspect him. So he had to push the blame to someone else as
soon as possible to prevent Jordan from suspecting him.

Rong Huangde became very nervous and immediately called Geng Anli.

“Anli, this is Rong Huangde. Stop the detonation of the paper bombs for the capital
immediately.”

When Geng Anli heard Rong Huangde’s voice, she screamed in fear.

“Oh my god, Uncle Rong? How did you...”

To Geng Anli, Rong Huangde was long dead. It was too shocking to hear the voice of
someone who had been dead for 10 years.

Rong Huangde didn’t have the time to explain this to her. “Let’s not talk about this first.
Stop the detonation immediately! Hurry! You only have one minute. Otherwise, you
have to bear the consequences!”

Geng Anli could hear the threat in Rong Huangde’s voice. She knew very well that he
was a very terrifying existence, far more powerful than Rong Bailun.

In fact, Geng Anli had been deeply influenced by Rong Huangde. He had guided and
advised on many of the Geng Anli family’s inventions and procedures.

“Yes!”

Geng Anli flew to the detonation control base as quickly as possible and was surprised
to find that her secret place had been tampered with.

‘Damn it, who set this timed detonation system?!”




Jordan had hidden his timed detonation system very well. Under usual circumstances,
no one would be able to spot it. One would only detect it when he was about to detonate
the paper bombs placed in the capital.

Geng Anli said over the phone, “Uncle Rong, | saw that the papers in the capital have
been relocated to Fort Rong in China.”

Rong Huangde said impatiently, “Cut the crap and stop it!”

Geng Anli said, “I'm sorry, | can’t do it. The program has a password. | don’t have the
password to stop the detonation. It will take at least 10 minutes if we want to hack the
password. And the paper bombs will explode soon. There’s no time...”

“What?”

Rong Huangde panicked when he heard this.

“What's wrong, Grandpa? What did Auntie Geng say?” Rong Bingshao quickly asked.

Jordan said, “Mr. Rong, don’t waste your efforts. Since | have decided to detonate this
place, how can I let you stop me so easily?”

Rong Huangde knew that things were not looking good. Although he had lived for 80

years, this was the first time he was going against a Deity.

Click.

Rong Huangde immediately pressed the alarm. When the staff heard it, they all went on
high alert.

Many soldiers were already on standby at the entrance with weapons in their hands!

This was the Rong family’s territory. Be it people or weapons, the Rongs had the
advantage. Rong Huangde was confident in defeating Jordan in those aspects.

But now, Rong Huangde was stunned. This was the first time in his life that he was
forced into such a state. He said angrily to Jordan, “Jordan, | didn’t expect you to
destroy this place and perish with us for a common woman. There’s clearly a bigger and
more dazzling world waiting for you at the other end of the Time Gate, but you don’t
care at all!

“Jordan, you’re not worthy to be the successor of the Steele family. You and your father
are both trash without ambition! Charleston, that old fool, actually handed over the
Steele family business to you two. | feel sorry for Randall Steele!”




Jordan was also extremely angry. He pointed at Rong Huangde and said, “You’re not
worthy to mention my uncle’s name!”

Randall was Jordan’s uncle. He had a good impression of this uncle. When Jordan was
young, Randall doted on him very much.

Rong Huangde snorted. “I'm not worthy? What do you know, little kid? My
understanding of your uncle far exceeds yours! Randall is the only ambitious and
capable talent in the Steele family! He came to me for help back then and asked me to
help him obtain the position of the Steele family’s successor. Unfortunately, | rejected
him.”

At the mention of Randall’s character and ability, Shaun narrowed his eyes and nodded
in agreement.

Shaun had interacted with Randall before, so he knew very well who he was.
Rong Huangde stopped talking about the past. He grabbed Rong Bingshao’s hand and
said, “Bingshao, let’s go. Let them get blown up by the paper bombs that they brought

over themselves!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 977: Detonate!

Rong Bingshao was about to leave when he glanced at Shaun, who was standing with
Jordan.

At this moment, he still did not know Shaun’s true identity.

Rong Bingshao said, “Dad is not leaving?”

Rong Huangde tugged at Rong Bingshao. “That’s not your father! That's Shaun!”
“What?”

Rong Bingshao was confused.

Rong Huangde sighed. “I'll explain to you later. Let’s leave this place first!”

But Jordan said, “You want to leave? Take my gift before you leave!”




Jordan suddenly took out a stack of papers from the big box and threw them at Rong
Bingshao.

“An!”

Rong Bingshao was shocked. He knew that the papers would explode in another
minute, so he hurriedly pushed them away.

However, these papers had been specially processed by Jordan and stuck to Rong
Bingshao’s clothes.

“Grandpa, this is bad. These papers are stuck. | can’t take them off!”

Rong Huangde said, “Don’t worry. You'll be fine after taking off your clothes.”

“Ah, that’s right.”

Rong Bingshao immediately started to take off his clothes.

However, Rong Huangde immediately shouted, “Don’t take off your clothes now! If you
take off your clothes right now, Jordan will just throw more paper onto your skin. Take

off your clothes after we get out.”

“‘Oh...”

Rong Huangde shook his head helplessly. Rong Huangde’s actual combat experience
was too weak. If not for his help, he would have had no chance of defeating Jordan. He
would have been killed dozens of times by Jordan.

If there was a chance in the future, he would definitely train him again. Otherwise, it
would be difficult for him to take over the position of the master of the world.

Rong Bingshao was very angry and immediately shouted at Dr. T. “Dr. T, attack Jordan!
Electrocute him! Electrocute him to death!”

“Yes, Master!”

Dr. T received the order and immediately attacked Jordan!
Jordan dodged, but he couldn’t dodge this damn robot’s attack.
“Argh!”

Jordan was electrocuted again and cried out.

“Alright, let’s go!”




Rong Huangde urged again. For such a big shot like him to live to 80 years old, it was
all thanks to his caution. Otherwise, he would have been assassinated countless times
by other families. If they delayed any longer, he might be killed by the explosion.

However, Rong Bingshao was unscrupulous. Seeing that there was still some time, he
said, “Wait, Grandpa. | want to show Jordan something.”

Rong Bingshao took out his phone and showed Jordan a photo.

In the photo, the beautiful Victoria was hugging a handsome high school boy in a large
bed in a five-star hotel.

Rong Bingshao started to show off. “Did you see that? The man inside is me. Jordan, so
what if | slept with your wife? Come and kill me, hahaha!”

“Idiot.”

Shaun cursed at Rong Bingshao and hurriedly jumped out of the door. Instead of taking
the stairs, he jJumped straight to the first floor. He was in such a hurry, as if the
explosion might occur at any time.

“‘Daddy, what'’s the hurry? There’s still a minute left.”

Rong Bingshao was a little puzzled. He still treated the other party as his father.

What his grandfather had revealed earlier was too difficult to grasp for now.

Just as Shaun jumped to the first floor, he heard the first explosion from the big box in
the room where Jordan and the other two were!

Boom!

The explosion was not too loud and a little muffled, but the force still made the room
tremble.

“‘Damn it! Jordan lied to us! There were only two minutes left! Bingshao, let’s leave
quickly!”

Rong Huangde took Rong Bingshao’s hand again and prepared to lead him away.
Rong Bingshao didn’t dare to delay any longer.
But at this moment, a second explosion occurred in the room!

Boom!




The force of this explosion was double the previous one. It blew up Dr. T’s system!
Jordan had the upper hand now!

“You want to leave? You touched my woman, but you still think you can escape with
your life?”

When Jordan looked at Victoria being hugged by that b*stard Rong Bingshao, the rage
coursed through his veins!

Jordan charged forward and punched Rong Bingshao to the ground!
“‘Ah!”
Bang bang bang bang...

Seeing Rong Bingshao being beaten up, the soldiers at the door immediately fired at
Jordan.

Rong Huangde quickly helped Rong Bingshao to his feet. “It’s too late to leave by foot
now. We can only fly. Put on your black armor immediately!”

The explosions were currently limited to this room. However, Rong Huangde knew that
the number and force of the explosions would multiply. It wouldn’t take long before the
entire base camp was no longer safe.

Therefore, they had to leave this place as soon as possible.

Seeing that Rong Huangde and his grandson were about to fly away, Jordan was
prepared for this. After killing all the armed soldiers, he put on his Iron Man armor.

Boom!
With the third explosion, everything in the room was reduced to ashes.
Including the Time Gate.

Jordan was not worried about destroying the time-travel equipment because he knew
that Rong Huangde would definitely have more than one.

After Rong Huangde and Rong Bingshao put on their black armor, they immediately
flew away.

Wearing the Iron Man armor, Jordan followed closely behind and attacked them in the
air.




Boom!

The fourth explosion shook the entire base. The second floor of the base collapsed.
Boom!

The fifth explosion sent more than a dozen people flying.

Everyone was fleeing at top speed.

It wouldn’t be long before the entire base would be destroyed.

The base camp was just the beginning. Slowly, the danger would spread to the nearby
cities.

At this moment, Shaun, who was the first to jump out, had already boarded a plane and
escaped. Seeing that the Rongs and Jordan were engaged in an air battle, Shaun
joined them.

Although the Rongs’ armor was more powerful, Jordan was a Deity and could predict
their attacks. Therefore, they were evenly matched.

As for Shaun, he hadn’t decided which side to help. He would help whichever side was
about to be defeated.

This battle lasted for more than half an hour.

By now, they had also flown to the Jianmenguan National Forest Park. The trees in this
area were very lush, and there was a lot of fog. Visibility was quite low.

The Rongs were one step ahead of Jordan. They arrived at the forest and saw that
Jordan had yet to catch up. Rong Huangde said to Rong Bingshao,

“Bingshao, let’s split up. I'll stall Jordan. You leave this place first.”
Rong Bingshao said, “I'm not afraid of him. We'll fight him to the death here!”
But Rong Huangde shook his head. “If | wanted to kill him, | would have done so long

ago. Jordan is very useful to me. If he dies, my plan won'’t be able to be completed.
Leave quickly. Don’t delay anymore. I'll contact you again!”

With that, Rong Bingshao didn’t dare to delay any longer and immediately flew into the
distance.

Jordan soon flew over in his Iron Man armor.




Rong Huangde controlled his black armor and soared into the sky, engaging Jordan in
battle!

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 978: This Is War!

Jianmenguan National Forest Park, Sichuan, China.

There was a dense canopy of green trees. The scenery was picturesque, and the air
was fresh. There were also quiet lakes, spectacular waterfalls and magnificent
mountains around. It was a place for many rich people to relax and enjoy themselves.

In order to buy time for Rong Bingshao to escape as far as possible, Rong Huangde
kept attacking Jordan.

Although Rong Huangde was well-equipped, his reaction and combat experience were
far inferior to Jordan, who was not even 30 years old.

As a result, Jordan managed to defeat Rong Huangde just by using a replica of the Iron
Man armor.

Meanwhile, Shaun was flying above the forest in the plane he had taken from the base
camp. He watched the battle from afar.

He still did not want either side to win or lose.

As they were flying at a lower altitude, Shaun’s plane was like a sickle that cut the tops
off the trees.

A security guard drove over on a four-wheeled electric scooter. “Which department are
you from? Damn it, why are you destroying the trees here?!”

Boom!

Shaun used his weapon to kill this innocent person. When the rich people playing golf
on the green lawn nearby saw this, they quickly drove away and called 911.

Soon, the Rong family people arrived under Lee Su-ji’s lead.

However, Rong Huangde did not let them attack.




Shortly after, Geng Anli arrived with the Geng family soldiers. At the same time, Jamie’s
fighter jet, the Steele family’s fighter jet piloted by Dragon, and the Schmid family’s
plane rushed over.

Jordan had left a note for Dragon a year ago, saying that there would be a battle near
Chengdu today. The other great families were all gathered here today. These people
were all big shots who could change the world.

Geng Anli stepped forward. “Uncle Rong, Deity Jordan, stop fighting!”

Rong Huangde stopped and opened his mask. The elderly man was already sweating
from exhaustion.

From the Schmid family’s plane, Lota and her father, Tom Schmid, emerged.

Tom Schmid was surprised to see Rong Huangde. “Mr. Rong? Are you really Mr. Rong?
You're not dead?”

When Rong Huangde saw Tom Schmid, he smiled and nodded. “Tom, it's been many
years. How are you? | heard about you and know that you’ve suffered a lot in the past
decade. It’s a pity that | couldn’t help you much.”

Rong Huangde’s relationship with Tom Schmid was not bad. Tom Schmid was also very

respectful to Rong Huangde. “You’re being too polite. Being able to see that you’re still
alive is an encouragement to all of us! We need you so much!”

Geng Anli walked over and smiled. “That’s right, Uncle Rong. Everyone says that
people from the eight great families don'’t live past 80 years old, but you're still alive.
Can you tell us how you did it?”

Jamie walked over. He had no memory of Rong Huangde at all.

Nevertheless, it could be seen that Rong Huangde was very respected among the
major families.

Especially for middle-aged people like Geng Anli and Tom Schmid. They were all
indebted to Rong Huangde in the past.

Rong Huangde said, “Anli, we’ll talk about this later. Thank you for rushing over. Deity
Jordan wants to kill my grandson. Please help persuade him.”

Geng Anli believed that she had a good relationship with Jordan. She walked up to him
and said, “Jordan, Uncle Rong is really the soul of our eight great families. In the past
few decades, he has been the one controlling our eight great families and our world.
Uncle Rong is a very generous person. He will sincerely help every family. Actually,
your Steele family has also received Uncle Rong'’s help.”




Rong Huangde said, “Jordan, I'm the same age as your grandfather. We tell each other
almost everything. The Steele family has been developing more slowly and is lagging
behind us. However, | didn’t look down on him. Instead, | encouraged him and worked
with him.

“Perhaps after | faked my death, Bailun’s relationship with your family became very
strained, but when | was in power, our families had a very good relationship! It's not just
your grandfather. | have a good relationship with your father, Rowan, and your uncle,
Randall. Especially your uncle, Randall. Are you really going to start another world war
over a common woman like Victoria?”

People of Rong Huangde’s standing were usually outstanding speakers. Rong Huangde
was no exception. He immediately captured the hearts of the people and pushed the
blame on Jordan.

Sounds of sirens could be heard.

Suddenly, a black police car drove over. A fat police officer alighted from the car. He
held a gun with both hands and aimed it at Jordan, Rong Huangde, Geng Anli and the
other big shots.

“‘Don’t move! All of you, crouch down!”

The sounds of a jet engine echoed through the sky.

A fighter jet suddenly flew over from the sky.

A voice came from the fighter jet. “This is the Chinese Air Force. Repeat, this is the
Chinese Air Force. Everyone below, lower your weapons and prepare to be registered.”

Jordan, Rong Huangde, Geng Anli, Jamie and the rest did not move at all. Suddenly,
dozens of fighter jets a hundred times cooler and more advanced than the Chinese Air
Force appeared in the sky! They had been in stealth mode the entire time. Only when
the fighter jet flew over did they reveal themselves and completely surround it!

The pilot was terrified. Only then did he realize what kind of people he had provoked!

“Oh my god, these fighter jets... they’re so cool. They’re like alien technology... so
scary!”

The pilot swallowed. He knew that there were secret families. He knew that these
people were the secret families who controlled the world. How could he dare to poke his
nose into their business?

Soon, he shouted again, “This is the Chinese Air Force. | repeat, this is the Chinese Air
Force. Everyone below, Air Force Number 89757, solemnly apologizes to you. I'm sorry




to have disturbed your gathering. Please give me a 65-foot opening so that | can leave.
Thank you!”

However, the fighter jets surrounding him did not give him a chance. Instead, they used
special energy to toss him far away.

Nevertheless, the pilot was not hurt. He quickly escaped with his tail between his legs.
On land, the armed police officer was also stunned when he saw this.
Jordan, Rong Huangde, Geng Anli and Jamie all looked at him.

The police officer swallowed and hurriedly retracted his gun. He bowed respectfully.
“Sorry to disturb you! Have a good afternoon!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 979: | Must Kill Rong Bingshao!

With that, the police officer drove his police car away quickly. While he was armed with
a gun, they were all holding laser weapons! There were also all kinds of fighter jets in
the sky that looked like UFOs.

Arrest them?
What a joke!

No one was affected by this brief interruption. They continued to look at each other
solemnly.

In the current situation, it was obvious that Rong Huangde had more power and men on
his side. If they really fought, Jordan would be at a disadvantage.

If the Geng and Schmid families helped Jordan, he might be able to gain the upper
hand for a short period of time.

However, looking at Geng Anli and Tom Schmid, their eyes were filled with respect for
Rong Huangde. They probably wouldn’t declare war on him so easily.

Jordan said, “Rong Huangde, | know you’ve been in charge of the eight great families
for decades. You’re highly respected among us all. You don’t have to mention my
grandfather and uncle to me. They’re already dead. But even if they’re alive now and
standing in front of me, | won’t agree to let this matter go! When | decide to do




something or deal with someone, once | start, | will never stop. Just like the Geng
family’s paper bombs!”

Even when facing Rong Huangde, the “Lord of the World” for the past few decades,
Jordan maintained his dignity in front of the major families.

Rong Huangde now looked at Jordan with renewed eyes. He believed that Jordan was
just a young lad who got lucky and obtained the abilities of a Deity. Apart from that, he
should be no different from a child and very easy to deal with.

However, at this moment, Rong Huangde could feel Jordan’s dignity and domineering
aura.

This was the demeanor of a true “Lord of the World”. This was something his grandson,
Rong Bingshao, would never have even if you gave him 10 more years to mature.

In addition, Rong Huangde did not expect Jordan to be so persistent when his loved
one got hurt.

If he had known that provoking Victoria would cause so much trouble, Rong Huangde
wouldn’t have let Rong Bingshao do such a thing.

Jamie walked over. He still hadn’t completely figured out what had happened.
“What happened? Why do you want to kill Rong Huangde’s grandson?” Jamie asked.

The others were also very curious. What kind of grudge did Jordan have with the Rong
family?

Jordan said, “His grandson, Rong Bingshao, used despicable methods to defile
Victoria!”

“What?”
When Jamie heard this, he exploded in anger. “Rong Huangde, how did you raise your

grandson? He even dares to provoke my brother's woman? He’s a Deity! Your
grandson humiliated a Deity. He deserves to be killed!”

When the others heard this, they fell silent. They never expected a descendant of the
Rong family to do such a despicable thing.

Lota was wearing a tight-fitting combat uniform today, just like the one worn by Marvel
heroines. It accentuated her figure. In addition, Lota had curled her hair slightly, making
her look even more womanly.




She also walked towards Jordan and asked softly, “Jordan, hasn’t Victoria been
unconscious all this while? Moreover, that place is heavily guarded. How did Rong
Bingshao succeed?”

Jordan glanced at Lota. He had not seen her for a while and realized that this woman
had become even more beautiful.

Jordan felt very emotional when he saw Lota. Some time ago, Jordan had held Lota’s
hand and returned to the capital together. He even wanted to marry her.

Unfortunately, Victoria disagreed.

Jordan said, “Do you remember what Hailey said at my house last time?”

Lota nodded. “I remember. She said that Victoria and an 18-year-old boy...”

Lota lowered her voice, embarrassed to say it in front of so many people.

Everyone here was of different nationalities but they all understood English. All
members of secret families would learn many languages from a young age and were
multilingual.

Ever since Jordan became a Deity, family heads whose native language was not
English, like Geng Anli and Lota made sure that everyone from their families was fluent
in English. Including subordinates, researchers and servants. All of them had to know
English. Their goal was to have a closer collaboration with Jordan.

Jordan sighed. “Rong Bingshao was that 18-year-old boy.”

Lota covered her mouth in surprise. “Oh my god, that boy was him...”

After knowing this, Lota could understand Jordan’s feelings. Rong Bingshao did a very
evil deed because it caused Victoria to attempt suicide!

Victoria was still in a coma because of Rong Bingshao!

If Victoria was alive and well, if she had put the matter behind her and was living happily
with Jordan, Jordan might have let Rong Bingshao off.

However, Victoria was still suffering from the damage caused by that incident. How
could Jordan let Rong Bingshao off?

Lota immediately stood up for Jordan. She walked towards Rong Huangde. “Mr.




Rong Huangde was curious about Lota’s identity.
Tom Schmid hurried forward. “Chairman Rong, this is my daughter, Lota.”
Rong Huangde was surprised. He smiled warmly.

“Oh my god, you’re Lota? | can hardly believe it. You’ve grown so big and become so
beautiful? Thank God. You can still grow so healthily despite your family being
controlled by Shaun. You’re really lucky. Lota, did you know that | held you not long
after you were born?”

Rong Huangde’s words made it more difficult for Lota to speak up for Jordan now.
However, Jordan was the man she loved. She still had to speak up for him.

Lota said, “I've often heard Dad mention you as well. He said that you’re very
charismatic and a very fair and just man. You're the leader of our eight great families.
It's obvious that your grandson is in the wrong. | know very well that as a grandfather,
you don’t want anything to happen to your grandson.

“But you can’t pretend the incident never happened just because Rong Bingshao is your
grandson. What if Rong Bingshao continues to rape other people’s wives and even me
one day? Will the other families pretend that nothing happened because we are afraid
of you?”

Jamie piped in. “Lota is right! We have to teach Rong Bingshao a lesson! Otherwise,
there will be no end to his misdeeds! Rong Huangde, you don’t know how to discipline
your grandson so we’ll have to discipline him for you!”

Thank you for reading on

Chapter 980: Extract The Serum?

Rong Huangde was annoyed by Jamie’s arrogant words. He frowned and asked Jamie,
“Who are you?”

Jamie flicked his sleeves and replied in an official tone, “I'm Jordan’s second brother
and the current head of the Addington family, Jamie Steele!”

Actually, Rong Huangde knew who Jamie was. Jordan was a Deity so Rong Huangde
knew everyone linked to him like the back of his hand.

He was simply asking to make a point.




Rong Huangde said to Jamie, “You are merely a thief, you're not worthy to talk to me.”
“You...”
Jamie was completely speechless.

Rong Huangde’s expression suddenly changed. His face was filled with smiles as he
looked at Lota again.

“Lota, | like hearing you speak up. You make a valid point. You and Bingshao are about
the same age. Actually, | already have plans for you and Bingshao to get married. Tom
and | will probably be very happy to have our two families linked by marriage.”

A smile appeared on Tom Schmid’s face as if he was very satisfied with this prospect.

Now that it was confirmed that Lota could not marry Jordan, the second best choice
would definitely be the grandson and the future successor of the Rong family!

But Lota only had Jordan in her heart. Why would she marry Rong Bingshao?

Lota said, “I'm sorry, Mr. Rong. The man | like has to be responsible. He has to take the
initiative to take responsibility for something he did wrong, instead of behaving like a
coward, hiding under the protection of his elders. In the end, this is just a grudge
between Rong Bingshao and Jordan. Can the rest of us not interfere? Why can we not
let the two of them settle it like adults?”

Jamie quickly interjected. “That’s right! Rong Bingshao is an adult, right? He’s already
18 years old and has come of age. He should take responsibility for his actions. Why is
he still relying on his grandfather?”

Rong Huangde frowned. He had a good impression of Lota and planned to let her be

with Rong Bingshao. In addition, given the current situation, if Rong Huangde insisted
on protecting Rong Bingshao, it would greatly impact his reputation which he had built
up over the years.

On top of that, Rong Bingshao had too little life experience. Now, they were about to
travel 10 years back in time to Cocodrie. No one could tell what big secret they would
discover.

Perhaps, the state of this current world would suddenly turn. They had to be ready for
battle.

Perhaps this was an opportunity to let Rong Bingshao grow quickly. Otherwise, once
Rong Huangde died, his grandson would definitely not be Jordan’s match.




Rong Huangde thought for a moment. “Lota, you're right. I'm an old man, and this is a
feud between young people. Maybe | shouldn’t interfere.”

Jordan was taken aback. “Are you really willing to not interfere in this matter?”

As long as Rong Huangde did not interfere, Jordan could easily kill Rong Bingshao!
Rong Huangde looked at Jordan. “Mr. Jordan, you should know that ever since | met
you, | have always been very respectful to you. | never thought of making you my
enemy. If | could predict what my grandson would do, | would never let him do such a
stupid thing!”

When Jordan heard Rong Huangde’s words, his tone became much more polite. “Mr.
Rong Huangde, | respect you as much as | respect my grandfather. | promise you that
as long as you don'’t interfere in this matter, | will continue to work with you and help you
uncover the secrets you want to know.”

Hearing this, the eyes of Geng Anli, Tom Schmid and the others lit up.

It sounded like they had been working on some secret matter?

However, the other families had no idea what it was.

Rong Huangde smiled. “You blew up my base. How can we work together?”

Jordan also smiled and said, “With Mr. Rong’s foresight, it's impossible for him not to
have a backup, right?”

The two of them stopped there and did not mention the Time Gate. The others were
confused.

Rong Huangde laughed out loud. “Hahaha, as expected of a Deity. You're indeed
powerful. Alright, | look forward to continuing to work with you!”

At this moment, Jamie sneered. “Don’t speak too soon. When my brother kills your
precious grandson, you probably won'’t be in the mood to work with him anymore.
Hehe.”

Rong Huangde snorted. “Who said that Bingshao will definitely be killed by Jordan?”
Jordan asked, “You still plan to protect him?”

Rong Huangde reached out his hands and said, “Mr. Jordan, you’ve misunderstood. I've
already said that | won'’t interfere in the matter between you and Bingshao. I'll let the two

of you settle it yourselves. But that doesn’t mean that Bingshao will lose to you. He has
hands and feet too. He won't just stand there and be killed by you.”




Jordan said confidently, “Please forgive me for being blunt. If you don’t protect him and
let the two of us fight one-on-one, | can easily finish him off without even using my Deity
ability.”

After all, Jordan had fought with Rong Bingshao before. He was probably one of the
more outstanding ones among his peers.

But compared to Jordan, the difference was too great.
It was like the difference between a street ball player and an NBA professional.

Rong Huangde said, “Oh? You're saying that in terms of physique, combat, intelligence
and strategy, my grandson is inferior to you?”

Jordan was not embarrassed. “Although this is a blow to your family, your grandson is
indeed inferior to me in every way.”

Jamie also laughed. “Hahaha, Rong Huangde, we don’t mean to look down on the Rong
family. You don’t have to be sad. Our grandfather let us experience all kinds of
situations since we were young boys. The grandchildren of the other families are all
treated like precious treasures. They can’t compare to us, understand?”

Rong Huangde nodded as if he agreed. “Well, | think my grandson'’s intelligence might
be slightly better than yours. Even so, his physique is indeed much inferior to yours.
After all, you were injected with the Mirakuru serum.”

Jamie was very angry. “B*stard! What do you mean by that? You said that Rong
Bingshao is smarter than my brother? In your dreams, right?”

Hearing this assertion, Jordan also felt rather annoyed. It was as if he had to rely on the
Mirakuru serum to win.

Rong Huangde’s subordinate, Lee Su-ji, also stood up and said, “That’s not fair! Deity
Jordan, you're a Deity. You already have the upper hand as you can predict the future.
Moreover, you've been injected with the Mirakuru serum, and your body is far stronger
than ordinary people. With such a huge advantage, even if you defeat Young Master
Rong, where’s the glory in that?”

Even Geng Anli said, “Jordan, your physical advantage is indeed too great. | understand
that very well.”

Jordan clenched his fists, feeling very uncomfortable. “Even if | don’t have the Mirakuru
serum, it will be easy for me to kill Rong Bingshao!”




Rong Huangde said slowly, “I have a medical team here that can temporarily extract the
Mirakuru serum from your body. | wonder if Mr. Jordan is willing? This way, your battle

with my grandson will be a fair one!”

Thank you for reading on



